EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA

Regular School Board Mccting Library - Middle School Entrance
5:00 P.M.
January 9, 2019

FAST BUCHANAN MISSION STATEMENT

To challenge students (o think eritically, communicate ellectively, develop values and conuibute to socicty,

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. MISSION STATEMENT
3. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish (o present comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard Lo any
programs operated by the school district, However, an item must be included on the Agenda belore the Board of Education can ollicially act upon it.
1. AGENDA APPROVAL
5. CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL
e  Minutes from the Regular Meeting on December 12, 2018
e  List ol Bills
e  Iinancial Reports
e Larly Graduation Requests
e Resignations(s) - Jeanie Knudson as Kitchen Assistant
«  Hire(s)
«  Transler(s)
6. COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
e Accounting Program [ield trip Lo Chicago
7. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
e liric Dockstader - Secondary Updale
e  Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
o Dan Fox - 2018 Needs Assessment Survey Results
e Dan Fox - 3 year old Preschool Program
o  [lacilitics Update
8. ACTTION ITEMS
e  Voted Physical Plant & Equipment Levy Hearing
e Board Policy Review - Seccond Readmg
o 408.1 - Licensed Employee Prolessional Development
408.2 - Licensed Employec Publication or Creation of Malerials
408.3 - Licensed Employee Tutoring
409.1 - Licensed Employee Vacation - Holidays - Personal Leave
109.2 - Licensed Employce Personal Illness Leave
409.3 - Licensed Employee Family & Medical Leave (includes 409.3152/153/154/R1/R2)
409.4 - Licenscd Employee Bereavement Leave
409.5 - Licensed Employec Political Leave
409.6 - Licensed Employee Jury Duty Leave
409.7 - Licensed Employec Military Service Leave
409.8 - Licensed Imployee Unpaid Leave
410.8 - Truancy Ollicer
410.4 - Educaton Associate
o  Board Policy Review - First Reading
405.1 - Licensed Employee Delined
405.2 - Licensed Employcee Qualifications, Recruitment, Sclection
405.3 - Licensed Employee Individual Contracts
405.5 - Licensed Employee Work Day
405.6 - Licensed Employce Assignment
405.7 - Licensed Fmploycee Transfers
o 4058 - Licensed Employee Fvaluation

9. BUCCANELR BRAG-ABOUT
10. STUDENT QUESTIONS
11. NEGOTIATIONS STRATLEGY
12, ADJOURN

OO0 00000 OO0 00O

O OO OO0 O0

It is the policy of the ast Buchanan Community School Districi not to ifegally disciiminate on the basts of race, colos; natronal ongin, geader, disability, refigion, creed, age (Employment
only), marttal status, sexual orientation, gender identity and sociocconomic status (students/program only) in its educational programs and its cmployment practices. There is a gricvance
procedure lor processing complants of discrimination. Ifyou have questions or a gricvance refated to this policy please contact the distizct’s fiquity Coordinator.



East Buchanan Community School District
Board Meeting Minutes — December 12, 2018

Call to Order: Vice President Shawn Stone called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan Mission
Statement. Members present:  Aaron Cook, Scott Cooksley, Chad Staton, Shawn Stone. Member absent: Greg Schmitt.
Administration present: Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Eric Dockstader, MS/HS Principal; Teresa Knipper, Business
Manager/Board Secretary. Several visitors were present.

Citizens Forum: None.
Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Cook, second by Staton. Motion carried with all ayes,

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Staton, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with
all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes of the November 14th meeting, November financial reports, expenditures
listed, early graduation requests for 5 students, and approve the hiring of Nicole Reck as high school secretary beginning school year
2019-2020.

Community/Program Presentations: Al and Tina Snyder presented information about National Archery in the Schools Program
(NASP). They were advised to do a survey to find out how many students would be interested.

Administrative Reports: Mr, Dockstader reported on the winter concert and that the seniors will do CPR training on December 21%to
satisfy the requirement to graduate. Mr. Fox said there was a good turnout for conferences and the online scheduling helps. He also
mentioned that Mr. Brown organized a great concert and how well it went with the new stage. A tornado drill was held to test out the
safe room. A facilities update was given.

Action Items: Motion was made by Staton, second by Cook to approve the request to the SBRC for Modified Supplemental Amount
for 2019-2020 Dropout Prevention Program in the amount of $124,103. Motion carried with all ayes.

Policy Review: Motion was made by Cook, second by Cooksley to approve Policy 407.6 — Retirement-Certified Personnel. Motion
carried with all ayes. Motion was made by Staton, second by Cook to approve revisions during the second reading of board policies
406.1 — 406.4, 406.6, 407.1 — 407.5. Motion carried with all ayes. Motion was made by Cook, second by Cooksley to approve revisions
during the first reading of board policies 408.1 —408.3, 409.1 — 409.8, 410.3, 410.4. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: Scott Cooksley talked about visiting the school and bus barn. Mr. Brown did a great job with the elementary
concert.

Adjourn: Motion was made by Staton, second by Cook to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 p.m. Motion carried with all ayes.

Next meeting is January 9, 2019 at 5:00 p.m.

Teresa Knipper, Board Se?retary o Greg Schmitt, President



J2Z0L'ESL 120 poday

€0'62C 09..2 L gLozZ/eL/eL  8L0zi6LEL 39V.1S0d ¥ILIITISMIN 6121810¢ YILSYWLISOd ¥ILSYWLSOd
g0'L2L'eYL FA A% S 8lLozZ/iLLieL  8L0ZeLieh foad uononysuod SH 24#ddv *ONI 00 NOILONYLSNOOD NOSHY1 SNOOSYVY
61'0S.'0L [8{¥R% g glo0Z/LLZL  8LOZ/OE/L SSONIBS 1RSI 886ES o8I o8l
JUNOUIY SO[oAU]  JoqUINN oeus Q[ unoddy bubioaud e Yoou) SIEQ S9I0AU] Uonauoseq TBquinpy SoioAd] SWeEN JOpUsi Gl JOpuUsA
ML “dl fesn 2102/21 Yoy buissedold |pajosfes spiodsy ¢ uonduossaq yojeg IIv - PeIsod Wd €1:21 6102/€0/L0

| :obed fuewwng - Bugs) 8210AU| [ooyoS Aunwiwo) ueueyong 1se3



00°0¥1

00°0S¢

00°9¢

0006

000l

00°S6

0626

00°00}

00°00}

00002

0cvel

97T ‘dl 19sn
| :abed

00°0¥1
JUnowy [fe1ea
[e30) %03YD

00°6¢2l
00'scl
junouwly |lejedg

J[EJ01 %29y

00°9€
Junowy 1€12a
e101 %980

0006
Junowy [E19a
fe101 309yD

00°0LL
Junowy [1e1ea
€301 398Y9

00'56
Junowy [e1ed
€301 ¥o8yd

0526
JUNOWY e18a
1oL %08YD

00°001
Junowy 1e1ed
‘[ejol 3o8yd

00°004
Junowy [ieea

[ej01 %o8y9

00°00C
unowy jiejeg
‘[EJOL %984

0z'¥2L
Tunowy 1erea

[ej0L ¥08y9

668 €0, 056 00%7} 0000 LC
JSqQUINN JUR095Y JO HEqD
an10 Tva13aXsvda IMVH

668 ¢S0Z 056 00%1 0000 LC
668 ¢50. 056 001 0000 L2
JSqUIny JUnoo9y JO HEYD

T1val3xsvd
STHIO 9HNISTIZHS NOLNIA

018 0099 0Z6 0¥l 0000 L
ToqUInN JUN0o9Y JO ey
as? YNYSYN-1LNIOd Y3LIN3D

018 0099 026 001 0000 i2
JSqUINN JUN033Y 3O HeuD
ds?d INOWYVLS

S¥¢ 0099 026 00vL 0000 i¢
TOqUINN JUN0o0Y JO HEeyD
H371AVvS SINN3A

G¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
Toquny JUNoJ9Y §0 UEyD
S31d33d TYVIAVTE

S€ 0099 0¢6 00F} 0000 I2
JSQUINN JUNGS3Y 30 Heud
HIHOSINW TIVANYY

S¥¢ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
TGN JUNoa0Y JO Heyn
sda4g1o 30r

S¥€ 0099 026 00l 0000 L2
T3qUINN JUNoo9Y Jo HEGD
d343Aa34 13vHOIN

819 0229 016 00vl 0000 LC
JTSqUINN JUNoooy JO HELD
HSYO-8S0

819 €104 056 00t) 0000 L2
TSqunN JUN0J9Y JO HEyD
dSSYN

ISNIJX3 Y3IHLO 1valIMSva-g ONg i1

E8MVYH

UonaNSsaq eed
:OPUSA  8L0Z/LZ/ZL 91ed %oaUD

S3SNIdX3 ¥3HLO an1O SH3LSJO0H 83
SISNIdX3 ¥3HLO N0 SHILSJOO0H g3

T3IHSLNIA

NIOdIN3D

1INOWHVLS

NN3a1avs

YNVrd33d

ANVIOS3IN

30rga1o

IMINTA3d

SN3ZILID

dSSVN

ToRanosad e1ed

JJopusA  8102/12/el 8keq ¥984d

S334 ANY S3Nd SOILITHLY .
uondioasa [iesg

Jopusp  8102/le/el -8ied osuD

S334 ANV S3NA SJILITHLY

Tondiosaq E15d
JOPUSA  8102/LZ/Z) :91ed %99yD

STVIOI440 SOILLATHLY
uonduoss( jleyed

JJopusp  8l0zZ/Le/et 8ieq 3o8yD

STVIOI4H0 SOILTTHLY

LT IEE ]
JOpUSA  810Z/12/Z) 91ed ¥oayD

SIVIJI240 SOILITHLY

VI T
OPUSA  8L0Z/1Z/ZL :eled %o8yd

STV101440 SOILITHLY

UoRanosaq E1ea
{JOPUSA  810Z/LZ/Z} 81eq %P8UD

STVI0I440 SOILTTHLY

ToNANSsaq E1ea
:JOpusp  810Z/LZ/Zh 91ed %08uD

S3ITddNS ANvVE d3d

ToRdiosaq N1eed
JOPUSA  810Z/0Z/ZL :91Bd %9840

$317ddNS SHN

UoRANSsaq IE1ea
JOPUSA  810Z/LL/Z) 91eq %30

810z Jaquisoaq - $3010AU] EXXT ANAOY
1318189y o9y [1e3eq

glLoz/ierel

B3NN Od 3yeq 9ol0AU]
Noayg :adAl doayo

gloerieict

glLoz/ie/el

ISqWnN Od 3je(Q S010AU]
¥oayg :adh] dosyo

gloc/Li/et

JTsqunN Od Sfeq So10AU]
Yosyy :adh) Yosyo

gLozg/siieL

13qWNN Od 3Je(q S0I0AU]
Nosyo :adA ) doayo

810Z/8L/C1

TSqunN Od 3JEq 9910AU|
¥oay :adA] yo8yn

g810z/8L/z)

13qUINN Od 3je(Q S0I0AU|
N8y adA] yoayo

8102/8L/C)

JSqUWnN Od 3Je(] S0I0AU|
3oays :adA] yo8yo

8lL0z/8l/cl

ToquinN Od 3)E(Q S0I10AU|
¥oayo :adA1 xosyo

8102/84/21

T8qunN Od B CQERI]
¥o8y9 :adA| ¥o8yo

810z/0z/2)

TSqunN Od 3¥eq JoI0AU|
¥9ayn :2dA1 3¥o9ayo

810c/L1/2)

I3qUINN Od 3JE( S0I0AU]
#oayg :adh] doayo

pund f1anoy

619¢1
JoquInN S3[0AU]

§9/L1 equINN %0840

961611
S-61611
Tequunp SoI0AU|

POLLL HOqUINN o8yD

gtllel
JSquInN S010AU]

€911 18quinN %934D

816l¢cl
JSquInN S510AUf
Z9/11 JSqUINN %93y

gi8lzl
JaquinN a010AU]
LOLLL :JBQUINN %08YyD

818121
JagquinpN adl0AU|
0941} :48QUINN %03YD

881zt
JaquUnN a2I0AU|
6GLLL JOQUINN %09yD

8181c1
ToqUinN 9210AL]
8G/1L HAQWNN 308Yd

g818lcl
ToqunN S010AT]

ZS/1} :18quinN 4o8yD

810¢0cc)

JSquInN SJIoAU]
9G/11 Jequnn 328yd

8liicl

JequinN SdloAU]
GG/ ‘JSquinN %33Yy9
:3Uno29y BupoayD

Wd SS°L 6102/20/10

100Y2S Ajunwiwoy ueueyong jseg



0L LL¥') ‘SPIOA Jnouyym [ejol
00°0vl
juhowly [iejeg

oo'ovl :[ejol %98y)

O ‘@l 1esn

Z ebed

819 0099 026 001 0000 LT
JSqUINN JUN099Y JO HeyD
HSVYO-8S0

1@l unoooy Bupjoayo

S3rMddNS SOLLITHLY
GoRdn3sSq e1ea

SN3ZILIO ‘I0pusSA  8102/92/2 -81ed ¥28yd

8102 Jaquisosq - seoloAu| BIIXT AIAOY
Jays169y yoayd [1e3eq

wiay| 8o1oAu| pasuadx3 sejousd,

8102/12/T) gLiezt

1I3qUNN Od 3JE( 9910AU] JSquInN S9I0AU|
308y :adA1 Yosyo 99/11 JSqWINN >o8yo
pung fapoy 2  unodoy Bupdayy

Nd SS°t 6102/20/10
[ooyos Ajunwiwoy ueueyang jseg



00059 810¢c/Leich FOIAYIS NOILOIdSNI £08562

zze8 gLoz/LzrelL S1¥Vd NOILYLHOdSNYYL ZEEBEL-G6.LY
8LLLL 8LozZ/8LiTL [esaiQ/seD 198108
vLOLLL 8L0zZ/8LicL [eseia/ses 998108
Gl/Z2'L8 8LozZ/LERL fosd uonorusuoy SH 8L
glego gLoz/Leel JDIAYIAS GISYHOHENd 691
Zl'6e 610Z/80/L0 S3MNddNS IONVYNILNIVIA 226.€01
vZ v6 8L0c/\ERL JISNIN 201823LL
18°GE0'L glLoz/iefct SIVINISG JOSHY2IY 0L0vs
99'GLL 6102/¥0/L0 S3IDIAYIS NI 8G06VS
00062 810Z/0¢/1} NOILNIANOD/JOHSHHOM 69GL-1AIANOD
20°€L0'SSt gLog/ieLrel INIJWTIOENI NIJO 0zz1810c
0006 8L0z/8L/ClL ONINIV¥YL 139ang 116¥00002
000.8'€ 810z/L2/LL YINILIOS HILYM 8528y
0068 8102/0Z/CL SHIVd3IY 21596
ov'9l IR ArANA SL¥vd Sng 08//v8
0'G69'L 6102/10/L0 INOHdI1AL zoLosLoe
2/'885'9 gLoc/Leret HOLVYW dIVOIQ3N 31VY1S 9520Z10L
06 60C 6102/70/10 FONYNILNIVIN §31dOD YA 24 TAS
8z'l8lL 6102/t0/L0 FONVYNILNIVIN 131400 ovy8ce
05’29 8L0Z/0L/Ch HIvd3d O1avy sng L¥529%0
szz8 8L0zZ/0L/e) Hlvd3¥ 01dvd Sng 0vS29v0
G5LLL'8 6102/1L0/10 NOILONHLSNOD X009 SS3dd YOEsL
58065 8Loz/ierel HIMISAHILYM 20oL0610Z
AW 8LozZ/LLieL AY3S HOYNd SNg olaf2; R
0052 glLoz/EL/CL X089 11S043a 34vS clzieloz
18°60% 8102/92/2L S1¥Vd HIVdId YOOFIWOHHD 26912
88'L9¢ glLoz/eLiclL INIWGIND3 NVIAOLSND 1Z89899€
66°G. 8LozreLitL SEREERE 259665502
89¢C¢E9 8102/90/C) S3ANddNS TvIAO1SND 75088l L
8/669 8L0Z/LLiTL SIWALI INVEO AOYTION  859222G5/-0.0E651-L1L
00609y 6102/20/L0 $SVIAISS YoIng 181206102
05622 8L0z/LLiZL S80S Yaund 166106102
88 9¥S 8L.0z/LZ/CL S3ANddNS ADOTONHOIL 688COND
00049 6102/0/10 JOVAUVYD LEETE9
6€ G58'SL 8L0Z/vLICL oua|3/seD 0zzl8loz
6L0Z/10 ‘yjuopy Buisseooid

JUNOWY 80[0AU]  IBqUINN ¥09U) {1 Unoddoy Buoaud S1eq »oaud  S1eq S9loAUf Uondusssq JSqUINN SJI0AU]
MIALL :dl Jesn 610z Auenuep - Sa210AU| [BJBUSS) uolduosaqg yoleg ‘pajsodun

| :abed Aewwng - Bupsi ad10Au]

SADINYTS WAVTV LSIMAIN FYVIVMAIN
1S3N0DAVYD ¥ILSTHONVIN OLOWONYW

00 70 IAILVHEIJO-0O NNI'T dOOODNNIT

00 110 IAILVYIAJO-0O NNIN dJOOONNIT

ONI “0O0 NOILONYLSNOD NOSHV1 SNOOSYHY'1
LINIWIAIIHOV HOINAP JIHOVINOI

AlddNS IANOLSNHOM ddNSNHOr

"ONI 'NOS % d3dd3d m'r HIdd3IdMr

o8l oSl

NHOMLIN SNOILYIINNINNOD YAO! NI
SAYV0d TO0HIS 40 J0SSY YMOI asvi
JOOHIS ALINNIAWOD IONIANIJIANI GN3d3ANI
STVIOI440 SN HOS 40 DOSSV VI 0asvl

ONI SWILSAS Y31LVM SH3ISNVH LVYMSHISNVH
ONI 00 73318 ISS0UO 331SS0OUO

VdVN AdYV1L NIHOS3 VdVvN
INOHdITI1L 400D NYNVYHONG 1SV3 Hd3131493
714 LS} {3IHSYD SHA SHa

ONI SW3LSAS AdOD 1SASAdOD

ONI SW3LSAS AJOD LSASAdOD

"ONI 'S3JIAYIS O3 TINOD O03T13NOD

ONI 'S3JIAY3S O3 TIN0D e EREl[ee]
NOILONYLSNOD QdvaanH 3100 dvddnH3IT100

dOHHINIM 4O ALID INIMALIO
00 ONIMIIAANNYT ALID NNVIALID
MNVE JLVLS SINFZILID MINVEILID

wod'sped 4oogawoiyd S1HVAWNOYHD
SAVINIIS VO ISVYHD QYVYISYHO
SADINAYTS VD ISYHD QdvOSvHO
SAVINYIS dIVO ISYHO QdvOSVYHO
S3DINHTS VO ISYHO QdVYOSVHO

VAV SHIAIE TVHINID V3IvYo
VIV SHIAAIY TVHLINIO Yavdo
ONI ' INJANYIAOD MAD OSMAdo

ONI 'dSIA LSYMOIMVYH MOVIE  MMVYHMIOV1E
ADY3INT INVITTVY LAY

610z Adenuer - seoloAu| [essuss)  uondussaq yoleg
SUWeN JOpusp, [a[PEEIETY

Nd €0-2 6102/60/10
100yoS AJUNWWOY) UBUBYDNG }SB]



9v'6/L'L¥E ‘[ej01 poday

Y 6LL LYE ‘ejol ydjeg
LE'L9E'D
6€0ve
€0'L8P'Z
0548
05°¢9
LL89p'LL
65Z6€'C
8L8.¢e'L
0002
009
YSvLiE
00 05
00°0sv
6V
oc'les
00169
00'G¢h
€0°/6

6L LLL
8y’ ve
8¢¢
00'viy
0085
c09L
66’6
6662

PAR: L A
Z5¢lS
66 60¢

JUNOWY S910AUj JBQUINN So8UD) (] JUNOJ0Y buoay) 3eq Joeuy Sieq 20I0AU]

MIAL ‘Gi48sn
Z ebey

gLoc/ierch
6102/20/10
8LogivLrcL
8Log/Life)
gLog/LieL
810¢/s0/¢L
8Log/LifCL
8l0c/LifcL
8ioc/eLich
glociezieh
810¢/8¢/ct
6102/€0/L0
6102/€0/10
8Log/LLIcL
8lLocg/Lefch
8LociviieL
6102/€0/10
8lLoz/ocicL
8Log/elL/ct
8lagefelcl
8L0c/v0o/CL
8Loz/eliet
sloci/iefel
gloeg/8lict
6102/€0/10
sLocivlielL
8L0T/Le/LL
810¢/8¢/cL
8ioc/ol/eL

1S3N SMOUD /GLg# 100V

S311ddNS S1¥VY ANI3IONVYINILINIVIN >
138 ANOHdOIAX - TYIOA 2SE669LIS
$31NddNS aNvd 8./9691

divd3d 2279684

1INIWTIOUNT NIdO 0ceieloe
S1¥vd 8 JINVHOIW amsizi
INIWITIOV ONIIVHS 8icl
S31ddNS 1v1IdoLsnd S£88Z0M
S3AIMddNS O3 INOH €01L0610C
sauouyd 1190 15€9069820

SSON-IDVSN L N33 28910502
S1IM SSON £491050C

SHIVd3Y i1 YA >4

IDIAY3S HOHNd AIVOIdIn 22951
Savd TIvm ocvie
1SINVAINODOY =

HIVd3y SNG/NVA 25082

divd3d SNGINVA §l09L

HIVd3d SNG/NVA [0)2°3F2

HIvd3d SNG/NVA 8v0S.

ADINGIS SISYHOANC /82/-8L
SVINIBS 15D 4-UBYOIH 2820181

sped sng PSYZEY

1713w 321 ccieesle

1713W 321 908988.¢

1INIWTIOUNT NIdO ocelLs8log
ONISILYIAAY/STDILON JI1aNd 888¢€2
Ad3llva Yo9Lipl

Gonduossq JSqUINN SJI0AUT

610z Aenuer - sa010AU| [eJoUSS) uondiosaq yoleg pajsodun)

Aewuwng - Bupsi @210AuU|

A1ddNS ONIATING dOHHLNIW TINGLNIM
A1ddNS ONIGTNEG dJOYHINIM TNGLNIM
ANVdIANOD JISNIN LSIM ISNNLSIM
ANVJNOD DISNIN LSTIM ISNNLSIM
ANVAINOD JISNI LSIM ISNNLSIM

dsSO IHVYMVY13A 1S3IM v13d1sIm

asd I™VYMY13A 1STIM V13ALS3IM

asd IHYMY13A 1SIM V1301LS3IM
ANYdWOD H3dvd ¥3dam 3dvd3d3m
049 ALINNWNOD 1HVWIVM LTHVINTVM

¥YiNT113o sn 11308N

VMOI NYIHLHON 40 ALISHIAINN CINN
VYMOI NYIHLHON 40 ALISHIAINN ZINN
AHIVdI INL VdIAINL

0771 ADIAY3AS ONITIIE ANITHIITGNLL TnggnIL

soiydesbspods  dVHOHOCS

AMVIN HOIENHDS  AYMVWNHOS

09 $37¥S SNE 100HIS  SSNIOHOS
02 S3TVS SNGI00HIS  SSNGOHDS
09 S31VS SNA TO0HOS  SSNFOHOS
09 S3IVS SNG 100HOS  SSNIOHIS
J2100Y-010d  ¥ILO0HOL0Y

X-01S3xd XO1S3dd

OUl SHEd BlwRld  1¥VdNTNd
SNOILNTOS OV NIIKLNN NIIHLNN
SNOILNTOS OV NILNN N3I4.LNN
AdsO NNIT-HLYON NNITLION

3IHL 'SM3N SMANIHL

T3THM LSTMAIN - IIHMMAIN

SWEN I0pUsSA QI Jopusi

Wd €0-C 6102/60/10
jooyog Aunwwos ueueyong iseq



00°6SS

0z'ev

¢6'¢0)

00°¢c69

05°C6

05°26

00°59

ov'vs

O alesn
| :abeyq

000
‘Junowy

IIEK]

000
unowy

n4 u

000
unowy

000
Junowy

N4 4

05'¢6
Junowy

Iind uj

0526
Junowy

Ind uj

000
Junowy

Iind uj

000
unowy

:9)eq S210AU|
w19quinN Od

v snjels 610¢/60/10 :®jedang
169¥ 1loquinpN 9910Au|

Junowy 6601 glLoc/oL/c)

N 0z'6%
BBL 1o5SY/1oSSY JUNOWY 18790 660} JUNOWY 1819Q

PRUERE )

e1eQ MoayD JJaquInN 3oayn
JUnowy 6601V SNIEIS 6102/60/10 eledend  810z//0/ZL :83ed 9%i0Au|
610€108-69€5802- 11| :JaqunN ao10AU]| :JequinN Od
N Z6'€01
el 1o55v/39sSY JUNOWY 18180 6601 JUnowy(eed QI Jeius) 1500
918 ¥o9yD JJaquunp Moeyo
JUNOWY 660 W SNIEIS 610Z/60/10 @ledend  810z/LZ/iZh :91ed 9010AU|
91.85P65-0252990-L 11 :19qWINN 8910AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00°€69

BEL 1955V/1955Y JUNOWY €150 6601 JUNOWY ejed Al J91Us) 3500

9yed Yo8yo JaquinN o8ay)d
JUnowy 6604 Y 'SMIEIS 6L02/60/L0 eledend  8l0Z/Y0/ZL 91 SdloAy|
8G9£8ZSZ-¥01 119NN 9210AU]| :JaquinN Od
N 0526 0526
BEL 1o5SV/1955Y JUNOWY IE]8Q 6601 JUNoWy eed Q1 191ue) 1500
:8je( ¥oeyo JJaquun Jo8yo
Junowy 660  V STIEIS 610Z/60/L0 :@1e@ end  610Z/E0/L0  :938Q SOI0AU|
6LEL :doquinp 9210AU| :1aquinN Od
N 05'Z6 05°26
Be1 155571955V JUNOWY 1180 660} JUNOWY B30 QI Jojue) 1500
6102/20/L0 :91ed %99YyD L9211 :JAqINN 3o8yD z
JUNOWY 660}  dd SMEIS 6L0Z/20/L0 :91edana  810Z/1Z/ZL :91ed SOI0AY|
8L1ZZ1 :JaquInN 8210AU| JaquinN Od

N 00'59
BEL 1955V/}95SV JUNOWY €780 660} JUnowy 1eeq

dl Isjuad 150D

el1e ¥o8yD :Jaquuinp Yosyo
unowy 6601 VY ‘snielg 6102/60/10 ®1eg=ng  610¢/.0/10 -Sjeq Sd10AU|
6L1 :dequinp @210AuU| ulequinN Od

N orvL

beL 195Sy/39SSY JUNouwly [lejeq 6601 JUnowy lersg dl I|susyd 1sod

:9jed yo8y) :Jaquunp doayo
Junowy 6601 Vv snelg 6102/60/L0 ®ea=ana  810¢/0L/Z1 ‘8ieq S010AU}
61621 :oquiny 8210AU| :1aquINN Od

610Z/10 :yluopy Buissaooid
6102 Aenuep - sadl0AU| AANDY

Ilejaq - Bunsi a910Au|

10sqNg 21eMY0S YA\ - SIEIS 08PIA ssogiely :uondiosaq
S3ADIAYIS QYYD IASYHO AYVOSYHO :dl JOpuaAp

$311ddNS 020Z 40 SSY10
Tondnssaq eved

819 620/ 056 00%L 0000 L2
JSqUWNN JUNoodY JO HEYD

:adA] osyo ] :douanbag
suoljelooeq Wold-uozewy :uoiduossqg

‘a1 unoaoy Buyasyo

SIADIAYIS QYYD IASVHO QYVYOSYHO :d| JOpUsSA
S317ddNS Wv3L1 3ONva 819 ¥699 026 00%L 0000 LZ
uonduosaq [1eeq JaquInN JUNoodY JO HEyD
Q] Junoooy Bunosy) :adA] yo9yd | :eousanbag

saoe aoys dn b :uonduosaq

S3DIAYIS QUVD ISVYHO QYVOSVYHO :dl JOpusA
S3INddNS SOILTTHLY 819 0099 0¢6 00v1L 0000 IC
uonaiossqg [ieleq JSquWINN JUNOJJY JOo HWeyd
Q] 1unoo2y Bunosy) :adA ) Yoayn | :9ousnbsg

s1eyo1] Buisaipp slels uonduossqg

SADIAYIS @HVO IASVYHO AYVIOSVYHO :dl J0puUsA
SIVIDIH40 SOILTTHLY S¢ 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 LC
uonaiossd releq JoqWINN JUN03%Y JO ¥ey)
@l unoooy Buposyn :adA] Yoayn | :eousanbag

6L/g/) - [eowO gad Ar :uonduosag
909 ‘diNvo g0ddNvO Q] J0pUsA

SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S€ 0099 026 001 0000 LT
uondnossq ireyeq JeqUINN JUn03dY JO HeyD
YoayD :2dAl yo8yd 1 :82usnbag
81/12/ZL - [ELIPO ga Ar :uondussaq

g04 ‘diNvo g04dINVD :dl JOpUSA

'@l Junoaoy Buyosys

S317ddNS SHN
UondNssaq need

819 €10/ 056 00%L 0000 12
JT5quInN JUN093Y JO HEyD
:adA] oayo | :eousnbag
uondesay SHN - 9en :uonduosseqg

AdIMVE MIFHD O1v4dng IMva4d4Ng Al 10puUsA

] unoday Buyoayn

S3AINddNS v44 819 920/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
TSquINN JUNO22Y JO HEYD
:adA] oay9n | :9ousnbeg
Jasieipun4 Apued y44 :uonduosaq
ONISIVY ANNd SNOSVYIS ¥ SY3ISUNOL :dl JOPUsSA
610z Aenuep - sa010AU| AYARY  uondiuosag yoleg

Uonanosaq Meved

:dJ Junoooy Bupposyn

INd £¥:Z 610¢/60/10
|00YoS AjUNWWOD ueueyong jseg



00°Les

007065

00°2L

00°8¢e

00°001

se8LLL

66'61

O™ ‘Al iesn
Z :ebed

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

ng u

000
‘Junowy

000
Junowy

[Ind uj

00°001
;unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

N 00'128
BEL 1955V/A9sSY JUnouwly 18190 660} JUNowy [1e18Q

areIusg 1509

:ele( ¥o8y9 “JaquuInN »os8yn
Junowy 6601 Vv SnelS 6102/60/L0 ®e@sng  810Z/8lL/2) 8jed 8dloAu|
6€56 :JaquinN a2I0AuU| JequinN Od

N 00°06S

Be] 1555Y/19SSY JUNOWY [1B19Q 6601 JUNOWY [1E18d al 18Uy §s09

:o1eQ ¥28yD JJaqINN Yo9Yyo
Junouwiy 6601 Vv ‘snieig 6102/60/10 @egana  8loc/el/cL -31eq 9VI0AU|
G166 :13quinp 82/0AU| wequinN Od
N oocL
Be] 1955y/395SY JUNoWly [lefed 660} JUnouly [1eyeg ] 18jusd 1s0D
eleq ¥o9y) JJaquinN oay)
Junowy 6601 Y shieys 610¢/60/10 -8¥eQ =nd 810¢/.1/01L ‘3jeQ 8dl0AU|
8606 :JaquINN 9910AU| uaquinN Od
N 00'8€¢C
Be] 195Sy/3eSSY Junouwly [[efed 6601 JUNOWY [l€18g dl 18jusgd 1sod
;a1 Yo8yo :JaquinN %osyo
JUnowy 660L W SNIEIS 610Z/60/L0 ele@end  8L0Z/LL/ZL ejeq 89loAy|
L0dV-L¥9LLILAVY I2qUNN 9210AU| JaquinN Od
N 00°00} 00°00L

BEL 1955V/AassY Junouly (18180 660} JUNOWVY IB/eq Q1 J81U8)) 1500

:9)eq ¥oayo JaquINN Jo8yn
Junowly 6601 Y SNjBiS 610¢/60/10 ©leaesna 6102/80/10 :93e( S3I0AU|
6181 :J3quiny 9210AU| uaquinN Od

N GE8LL')

BE[ 1955V/195sY JUnowy 18190 660} JUNOWVY Ie/eq  Q[Jo1us) 1500

:@)eq Moayo JaquINp o8y9d
Junowy 660}V SMIEIS 6L02/60/L0 g ana  8l0Z/0Z/ZL  :e1ed S2I10AU|
YPL6VSL0DSN :4oquINN 9910AUY :19quinN Od

N 6661

Be[ 15551955V JUNOWY 16780 660} JUNOWV Eled 01 181us)) 150D

:9)eq oeyo Jaquinn o8y
Junowy 6601 Y 'snjels 6102/60/10 -elegdsna  glLog/yL/iZl -81eq 8210Au)
L£6881-9581609 :19qWINN 3210AU| :JaqwinN Od
N 00°6SS

BEL 1955v/A9ssY JUNOWY (18190 6607 JUNOWY €80
:ere( yo8yn Jsquunp 3oeyo

ar /sy 1§09

610z Aenuer - sa210AU| AARDY

1ejaq - Buysi ao10AU|

:dl Junoooy Bupoayn

:dl Junoooy Bupjosyn

'] Junooy Buryosyo

:al Wnoooy Bunosyo

1@l unoooy Bupjoeyn

1 unoooy Bunpasyo

$31N1ddNS 9N10 ONIAYITYIIHD
Tonanssaq evea

819 €699 026 00%| 0000 LC

I9qWINN JUNo99Y }O HEYD

:adA) Yosyd | :eousnbsg

suIyS-1 Buipesiesyn ;uondussaq
Q3LIWITINN SNOIS3A ITINNIS3A :dl JopusA

S31MddNS TIvELINSYE STHID
Uondnssaq ered

819 0189 026 00+ 0000 LZ

TequInp JUNo0oJY JO HeqD

:2dA] yoayo | :99%uanbsg

SHIYS |[eqieyseg-9 :uonduossg
A3LINITINN SNOIS3d ITNNIS3A :dl 10pUSA

ISNIJX3 Y3HLO SOILTTHLY 668 0099 026 00%| 0000 L2
uondnosaq 1eyeq JTaquinp I1UN0J9Y 10 HeyH
Al Junoooy Bunjosy) :adA] oeynp | :eouenbag

Bunsa] s|eog Buipisaipy (uonduosaq
ONI ‘3TvOS NIFT¥3A AvOSTd3A -dl 1o0puUsA

S3NddNS ONITLSTIM
UORAN3saQ [1ered

819 0629 026 00%L 0000 1T
JSQUNN JUN035Y J0 HEeyD
:9dA] ¥oayn | :9ousnbag
qn|o JBA - suIysieamg :uojduosag

SA009 ONILHOdS ¥3axM03a 140dSMO3Q :adl 1opusp

SIVIOI440 SOILITHLY Sv€ 0099 026 00l 0000 L2
uondiosaq 1eyeq JSquInN JUNoddY JO HeyH
@l Juno2oYy Bunpsyn :adA] yosyn | :@ousnbag

61/8/1 - 1EPWO ag A :uonduosag
9N04a ‘Msoxdava 9N0ayava :di Jopusp

S3ddNS T1vaL3xsyd .SA0g
UonaHosaq erRa

819 0129 026 00¥) 0000 L2

Jequiny JUnoodY §O HEUD

:adA] yoayn ] :@ousnbag

198 |In4 X0gA|d weo4 :uonduosaq
S3ADIAYIS AUV ISVHO QYVOSVYHO Al 10pUdA

INININDI ONITLSIHM 6¢/. 069 026 00%L 0000 L2

TS5QUWNN JUNod3Y Jo Heu)
:edA] Yos8yo | :9ousenbag
ped! 10} podii] -Lewjepp uonduosaq

S3VIAYTS YYD ISVHO QUVOSVHO Al 10puaA

UondIvsaq ered

$334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 026 00%| 0000 L2
TSqUINN JUN029Y JO HEeyD

:adh] Moayo | :9ousnbeg

UoRanosaq Merea

INd L¥-2 6102/60/10
|00YOS AjUNWIWOY UeuryoNng jseg



A ]2

00001

007041

05°281°L

00°8€T

00°00L

00°00L

00°LLL

O ‘dlesn
¢ :abed

000
unowy

nd uj

000
Junowy

ILER

000
Junowy

[ind u

000
Ijunowy

[ind uj

000
Iunowy

ind u

00001
Junowy

Ind u

00°001L
unowy

000
unowy

:91eq@ YI9uyo JJaquinN oay)
Junowy 6601V SMIBIS 6102/60/L0 ee@end  810Z/0Z/zl :8jeq 90loAu|
L9¥28Z| :I8quINN 8210AU| JequinN Od
N 00°001
Be] 195SV/}eSSY JUnowy lejsd 660} Junowy €18 QI 181us) 1500
)1 =Tq T =1V ) Jaquinp yo8y)
Junowy 6601V SmiBIS 6102/60/L0 @@ ena  8L0Z/.1/80 :8jeq 9oloAu]
616Z€ :49QWNN 9210AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00°0LL
BE] J855y/1eSSY JUnowly [B19Q 6601 WUNOWy [B1I8d Q119193 1500
:9)eq 3o8yo Jaquuinp yasyo
Junowy 660L Y 'SMIBIS 6102/60/L0 :®BQONA  8LOZ/LL/ZL :8ieq 92ioAu|
8680YY :49qUINN 9210AU| JaquinN Od
N 05°/81'L

BEL J955V/155SY JUNOWY 8190 660} JUNOWY €] Q1 187080 150D

:9re(] Yo8yo :18quINN Yo8yD
Junowy 6601 Vv 'sniels 6102/60/10 -®legend  8L0Z/SL/Z1 -ejeq 89I0AU|
89| :JoquinN 9910AU| wsquinN Od

N 00'8ec

BEL 1955V/9ssY JUNoWlY 18190 660} JUNOWV /80 Q1 791080 1500

:9)eQ Mo8yo :Jaquin 3oayo
Junowy 6601 Vv 'snjeys 6102/60/L0 @ed@sna 8log/cl/cl :8jeq S9I0AU|
$ES0LE :laquinp a910AU| :19quinN Od

N 00001 00001
Bel 1955y/15SSY JUNOWY [1e¥8d 660} JUNOWY [[E18Q

dl I8iusad 3s0D

:81eQ Yo9yD JBqUINN Yo9y9
Junowy 6601 Y snjelg 6102/60/L0 @@ =na  6102/80/L0 :8)eQ S2I0AU|
618 :1oquinN 3210AU| aquinN Od

N 00001 00°001
B[ 1955V/1955Y 1UNGWY 8180 6607 WUNOWV EJ3d  {1491u0) 1500
6102/¢0/1L0 -81ed o8y 89211 JequinN 3o3yd rA
Junowy 6601  dd ‘sniels 610¢/20/L0 :8ieg eng 8102/12/cl ‘sjeq a%loAy|
8L1ZZ1 d8quINN 9910AU| :laquinN Od

N 00°2L1L
Be] 195SY/15SSY JUNOWY 18180 6601 JUNOWY [E19Q

[FRUERE )

S TgRETIT) JaquinN %o8y)d
‘Junowy 6601 Vv snjeys 6102/60/10 -@e@eng  6102/C0/L0 -21eq adloAu|
0956 :Jaquinp adsloAu| :JaquinN Od

6107 Auenuer - seoioAu| AYAIOY

11e3aq - Bunsiq 8d10Au|

@l unoo9y Bunppayn

@] Junodoy bujosy)

'@l }unoooy Bunpoayn

‘d| unoooy Bupoayn

'] Juno29y Buyaayn

‘@l Juno2oy Buposyn

:2dA Yosyd ] :@ousnbag
pooH 8299|4/99) gg-9 :uoiduoseq
JHL ‘903 JIHAVHD 3903dVYD 0l JOPUSA

S3NddNS 1IONNOD “1S ‘313 819 060Z 056 00t} 0000 L

TEqUN JUN0JJY O HeqD
:adA] Mosyn } :8%uanbag
K4 9 'Jepids ‘WIopA B Jo Aieig-siayoll :uonduoasaq

INN-OVdEo ANTGTIVO Al J0PUsSA

Uonanasaq [1e1ed

ISN3IdX3 ¥3HLO v1ad 668 010Z 056 00t1 0000 L2
JSqQUWINN JUN0JJY JO HEYD
:adAy yosyo | :9ousnbag
sang v1g4d :uonduossg

Vg4 :Ql Jopusp

UoNanssaq 1era

VORIFWY JO s¥3Av3T sSaNIsSNg 3aNnind

S3ISNIIX3 ¥IHLO V4 668 920/ 056 001 0000 L2
T8qQUINN JUN0ooY JO HeqD

:adA] yosyn | :eouanbsg
sjeay :uonduosaq

J3HOL1V4d Q] J0pusA

Uondiosaq eed

ONH3LVYD S.43HD 1vd

SANAdNS ONITLSTIM 819 06.9 026 00%| 0000 L2
uonduasaq leg JoqUINN JUNO929Y JO HEYD
Al UNo22Yy Bunjoeyn :adA] Yoayo | :souanbag

Jasiespund Buiyio|n bumsaipp uonduosag

HLO1D NV HLOTONVA :Qj Jopusp
SIVIDI440 SOILTTHIY S¥€ 0099 026 0011 0000 LT
uonduosa( ieed TequinN 1UN039Y JO Hey)
'l Wno29y Buposyn :adA] yoeyn | :eousnbag

61/8/1 - 1O gg A :uondiosaq
WIL ‘ONIT3g3 INILT3€93 Qi JopusA

SIVIOI440 SOIL3THLY S€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
Uonduosss(q [reyeq JSqUINN JUTi090Y JO HeyD
¥oayy :adA] 3osyn ] :@ousnbag
81/12/Z\ - [eloWO gg A :uonduoassg

NHOr ‘MVYOAQ NHOMYOAQ :al JopusA

S3NddNS HO33dS 8190219016 00l 0000 LC

ToqUINN JUN0J9Y JO Heq)
:adh] yosyoH | :@ousnbsg

SHIYS yosads :uonduosag
ITINNIS3A Al Jopusp

Uonan5saq erea

Q31INITNN SNOIS3A

Nd - 6102/60/L0
|00Y0S ANUNWIWOY UBURYING Jse]



ov'coe

00°LEL

08'cy

00°0LL

00°00L

00001

00°SsL1

O dlesn
 :ebed

000
unowy

000
Junowy

iind uj

000
unowy

ind 4

0ooLl
unowy

000
Junowy

Ind uj

00700}
;Junowy

000
Junowy

N 0¥'202
Be] 195Sy/3essY JUnowly [[e38d 6601 JUNOWVY (€9 QI 18jUd5 1500
:ajeq Moayo :Jaquinp oY)
JUNoWy 6601V ISNIEIS 6L0Z/60/L0 @led end  810Z/1Z/ZL :91ed 90loAu|
LLL0S6 :degquunN 3210AU| :laquinN Od
N o0'LEl
Be] 18ssVy/18ssY JUnolly [1e}8Q 6601 Wnowy(el.g  gliaus) 1560
610¢/20/10 -S1e@ %08YD €11 J3quInN 03yD c
Junowy 6601  dd ‘'sNiEIS 610¢/20/10 -ejeg ang 8102/1€/Z1L 81eQ S2l0AU|
616LLO :JoquinN 8210AU| wlequinN Od
N og'er
Be] 195Sy/3essY JUrowy [2jeQ 6601 JUNOWV e gl ojus) 1500
:8jeq Mosayo :Jaquinp 3o8yo
Junouwly 6601 Vv smelg 6L02/60/10 ®egsang  8l0cg/Le/ZL 81 S010AU|
8L0ZZ]1 :19qUNN 8310AU| :JequinN Od
N OO0OLL 000L1
Be] 18SSY/19SSY JUNowly 135 6601 JUNcwy [leylsg @l 1siusd 1569
610¢2/20/10 -®1eq 3o3yd 011 ‘J8quinN 3o3yDd C
JUNOWY 6601 dd SNIEIS 6102/Z0/L0 ledend  810Z/Lg/Zl :91ed SoloAu]
811ZZ1 9qunN 8910AU| uequinN Od
N 00001
Be] 19S8Y/}8SSY JUNOWY 1838 6601 JUNoWy[eda gl 19jusd 1560
81B( Mo8UD -Jaquinp o8yn
Junowy 6601 Vv 'snels 610¢/60/L0 ®easna  6102/S0/L0 :8jeq S0I0AU|
6LG1 :JoquInN 8210AU| waquinN Od
N 00°00} 00°001
Be] 19551955V JUNOWY 18190 6601 WUNOWY €790 QI J91Us) 1509
6102/20/10 :S¥eq os8yd 6911 -JSqUUNN %08Yyd 4
Junowy 6601  dd ‘SNIEIS 6L02/20/L0 91t end  81L0Z/LZ/ZL :91B@ 9910AU|
81L1ZZL 8qUINN 9210AU| usquinN Od
N 00'SLL
BE] 1555y/1essY UNoWY (€30 6601 UNowy fesd 4l Joius) 1509
‘eleq Joayo :18quINN 3o8yo
Junowy 6601 Y snielg 610¢/60/10 ®keq eng 6102/€0/L0 -8je 8dl0AU|
61EL :aquInN 3210AU| wlaquinN Od
N ¥'10L

BEL 15553955y JUNOWY 18180 660} JUNOWVy Eled Q1 181090 150D

6102 Aenuep - s3910AU| AYAIDY

1e3aq - Bunsi ad10Au)

1 1uno2oy Buyoays

'@l Juno29y Bunjosyn

:q] Junoosoy bunpay)n

Al unoooy Bupiosyd

:q Junoooy Buyosyn

S37ddNS SOILTTHLY 819 0099 026 00%1 0000 LC

JSqUNN JUN039Y JO HEU)

:adA] Yoayn | :8ousnbag
ubis suoidweys s)elg Jjoo) shog :uonduosaq

SAIHLSNANI NOSI¥d YMOI SIHdVMOI Al JOPUSA

NI E

ISN3IdX3 ¥3HLO HO33dS 668 0Z192 016 00%1 0000 LZ
TqWnN JUNoooy Jo Ueyo

:@ouanbag

Uondnosaq ea

yoeyy edA] Yoeyg l
uonensibay yosadg dnoig sbie jouisiq :uondussaq

NOILYIDOSSY HO33dS TOOHDS HOIH VMOI VSSHI -Gl JOPUdA

S3rddNS ONNOD INIANLS SW
DG ISEET NI

819 0¥0. 056 00¥1 0000 |2
JSqUINN JUNOo2Y JO HEYD
:adA] yoayo | :9ousnbag
yealg aoInf SN - 2INPAIIAL (uonduosaq

WNVd90¥d HONNT LOH HONNTLOH :Qi JOpusA

SIVIOI44O SOILTTHLY S€ 0099 026 007l 0000 L2
uondnosaq elPeq JSqWiNN JUNo23Y JO Peq)
¥oeyp :adA] dosyn | :8ousanbag
8L/1Z/2) - [ePWO g9 A uondudsag

SRIHD “¥3Nva13diaH I4HOAI3H :dl 10pUsSA

S334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUNo35Y Jo NS
:adA] 3oeyop | :@ouanbag
61/5/1-294 Au3 jusweuino] buisaipp :uonduosag

TOOHOS ALINNWWOOD LNOWNA-NOLdINVH OWNAdWVH Al J0puUsA

Uonanosaq eed

SIVIOISdO SOILITHLY S¥€ 0099 026 0011 0000 1T
Tondnoseq jiered Tequiny JUNoo9Y Jo UeyD
'l Junooy Buyasyn yosyy adAl yoayo | :sousnbag

8l/Lg/zt - [erwOo g9 A uoidusseq
Q344 ‘SHLI441¥D A3HJJRO Q) Jopusp

SIVIOI440 SOILITHLY St€ 0099 026 00%| 0000 L2
uonduosa( leyod ToqUInN JUNoodY J0 HEYD
1Al uUNo22y Bupiaay) :adA] yoayn | :9ousnbag

61/€/L - lepuo gg A :uonduoseg
AOYL ‘NIFUO AQY1ITHO ‘Al J0pUsA

S3AINddNS T1va13Xsva .STdIO 8190189 0¢6 00v1 0000 12

TSqUNN 1UNo99Y jo Ueyn

INd L¥:2 610¢2/60/10
|00Y9S ANUNWWOY UBUBYONg ISBT



voci

00°0LL

€e'5cl

LL62h

00°00}

00°s0L

00°c8

00°'s8

O -dl J8sn
G :obed

000
unowy

Iind uj

00011
‘Junowy

000
‘Junowy

ind uj

00°00}
Junowy

lind uj

00's01
unowy

000
Junowy

lind uj

00'68
unowy

‘Junowy 6601

:9)eqd Moayon JJaquInN Yoeyod
Junowy 6601 VY SIS 6102/60/L0 :®egan@  8L02/6L/CL :8jeq e2loAu|
9/SYZy 1aquInN 3210AU| equinN Od
NOOOLL 000LlL

Be] 18ssyessy JUNoWY [E]8Q 6601 JUNOWY [1E18d dl iU Js0)

:91e( o8y) :JequinN oayo
JunolWwy 6601 Vv sniels 6102/60/L0 @@ eng  6102/€0/L0 -8)eq S0I0AU|
6LEl :9quINN 3910AU| equinN Od

N £e'6el
e[ 10551955y JUNOWY IE180 660} WNOWVYEdd Q1 J9Wua)) 1500

:a1e( Moeyo :JaquInp 3oayo

Junowy 6601 Y 'shielg 6102/60/L0 ‘@ea@=ana 8l0¢/61/C1 -SjeQ 30i0AU]
191529 :19qWINN 3210AU]| :8quinN Od

N FAN 14"

Be[ JoSSY/195SY JUNOWY 1E780 660} UNOWV €0 QI 19100 1§00

:9)eq ¥oeyon -JaquInp o9yo
Junowy 660,V ISMEIS 6L0Z/60/L0 ledenNa  810Z/S0/ZL 91ed 90I0AY|
£91009L :19qWINN 8910AU| :19quinN Od

N 00°00} 00°00}

B] 195SY/3osSY JUNoWy [[ejeQg 660} JUNOWY [[E15g
:a1eq ¥o9yo -Jaquinp Yosyo
Vv SNielS 610Z/60/L0 91eQ aNad  6L0Z/SO/L0  :@jeq 99l0AU]
6LEl :laqunp 9210Au| :JaquinN Od

ar/us) 1509

N 00'501 00'501
BEL 1955v/1955Y JUNOWlY led 6601 JUNOWY 18190

arivIay 1500

:dl Wno2oy Bupjosyn

A1 Wnoooy Buppsy)

1@l Junoaoy Buiyosys

:dl Junoooy Buposy)

‘a1 uNoody Buppays

‘@l U029y Buyoays

@] Junodoy bBupdsy)

9)eqa ¥oayn JJaquInN 3osyn
JUNOWY 660} VW :SNIEIS 6L0Z/60/L0 :©led snd  6L0Z/SO/L0 918 S0I0AU|
6Ll :JoquuNN 2210AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00°€8
BeL 1955y/195sY JUNOWY [Te¥90 6601 JUnoWy 1818 QJ 18Ws) 1500
610Z/20/10 :91ed %284D ZL/LL J9QUINN %o9YD 14
qunowy 6601 dd SMEIS 610Z/Z0/L0 Sle@eNd  8L0Z/LE/Z) :9teq SojoAu|
6L¥1-ZLL0 :J9quNN 910AU| :JaquinN Od
N 0058 0068
BEL 1955V/3555Y JUNOWY 18J90 660} JUNOWY [[B19d QI J8Ua)) 1500
‘93eq Yoeyo JJaquunp oeyo
JunoWy 6601V SNIEIS 6L0Z/60/L0 Bled end  610Z/€0/10  :81ed 8910Au|
6LEL :19qWINN 8210AU| :1aqWNN Od

6102 Aenuep - s9210AU| AJIALOY

11e3aq - Bunsi 8910AU|

:adA] yosyd | :89usnbag
210)G paad - [99)/SuUojeI009(] Moquiey :uonduosaq
13IMIVYIN AOO04 S.AOCYTION SAOYIIDIN Al 10puaA

SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY
Uondiosaq eea

S¥¢ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT

JSqUINN JUN099Y JO HeyH

:adA1 yosyn | .90usanbaeg

BL/S/1 - [ERIYO Buisaip uondusssg
MIUANY ‘AVIN UANVAVIN Q| Jopusp

$311ddNS TIONNOD INIANLS SW
TONAN553q eved

819 0¥0Z 056 00¥L 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUN0J9Y Jo Hey)

:adA] yosyon | :9ouanbag

yeaig aoinp S - syoeusS :uonduossq
SYIHL1O™A NILIVIN LOYaLANVIN Q] J10pUSA

S3ddNS TIONNOD LNIANLS SW
UoRanosaq eed

819 0¥#0/ 056 00+ 0000 LZ

JaquinN JUNooJY JO HeYD

;0dA] ooy | :8ousnbag

yealg aoinf S - syoeus :uopduosaqg
SHYIHLO0HA NILYYIN 10Yg1HVIN Al JO0pUaA

SIVIOI440 SOILITHLY
Uonanasaq ered

S¥¢€ 0099 026 00| 0000 L2

JSqUINN JUN0JJY JO HeyD

:adAy Yoay)H 1 :eousnbag

61/€/1 - 1ePWO g9 A ‘uondudsaq
AIvNOX “HOrvin NOYOrvIN :Ql J0puaA

STVIOI440 SOILTTHLY
UoNaNsaq Netea

S€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2

TeqUINN JUNO39Y Jo Heyd

:adA] yosyn | :9ousnbeg

61/¢/) - [eroo Busaipy tuonduosaq
ANN3T ‘SIVIN NN3ISIVIA -l JOpusA

S334 ® S3NA 9N JISNIA 018 0129 0L6 00¥! 0000 LE
uonandsaq ieed JTSqQUINN JUNoJ9y Jo Heqy
¥oayy :adA] 3oeyo | :@ousanbag
uoneulsibay |eansa |eo0A ueuoq :uonduossg

I93T70D ¥3HLINM TI0JHLNT Al JOPUSA
SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY Sv€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
uondudsa( releq ToquUnN JUNGIJY JO HEUD
A} Junodoy Bunpsy)n :adA] Moayn | :8ousnbag

6L/E/1 - €00 g9 Al :uonduosag
PN E (i ELEREN] HAIrIT1IM Al JOPUsA

d 2¥-Z 6102/60/10
J00YDS AJUNWWOD UBURYDONg JSeq



00°56

0056

0s'9¢glL

09°696°L

0526

00°00L

16°L1L

O™ dl J8sn
g :abed

[Ind ui

0066
Junowy

[Ind uj

00°S6
unowy

000
‘unowy

000
Junowy

Ind4 u

0526
unowy

Ind4 u

007001
Junowy

N 00°G6 00°G6
Be1 1655V/395SY JUnoly 1e1ed 6601 JUNOWY 18390

ar 187us)) 1569

5)1:1q PN :laquunp o8y)
Junowy 6601 v Snels 6102/60/L0 Sed@Sna@  6102/80/L0 :8jeQ 82l0Au|
6181 :Joqunp 9210AuU| aquinN Od
N 00°G6 00°G6
Be] 19ssy/essY JUNGWY [E18Q 6601 JUNOWY [1B18d al 18jusd 180D
610Z/Z0/L0 :S¥ed ¥o3YD LLLLL  1SQUINN %o8UD 4
Junowy 6601  dd ‘SNIBIS 6102/20/L0 ‘®¥easeng  8l07/Lg/ZL  Sieq SdloAul
811221 :13quny ad10AU| squiny Od
N 0s'9¢)
Be] 1555V/15SSY JUNoLY 1380 6601 JUNOWY [1e19g dl 188 150D
:9)e@ ¥o8UD Jaquunp o8y
Junowy 6601 vV 'Sneis 6102/60/10 '8ie@eng  810¢/0l/cl :Sieq SdloAU|
81L0LZ1 :dequnp 3210AU| :1aquinN Od
N 09'696'L

Bel 18S5y/jsSY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY [1B12d al swsy 1s0)

:s1e@ Yo8yo -Jaquinp oayo
Junowy 6601 VY shiels 6102/60/10 @easana  8L0Z/1c/cl :SieQ S0I0AU|
819021 MequinN 8210AU| 1lequinN Od
N 0G'C6 05'¢6
e[ 1655y/}9sSY JUNOWY [IE19q 660} JUNOWVY €jed Q1 J91us)) 1500
:21eQ Moayo Jaquinp oay)d
Junowy 6601 Vv snels 6102/60/10 ®eagana  6102/80/10 :sSjeQ S0l0AU|
6181 oqunp 8910AU| 1JaquInN Od
N 00°001 00001

BE] 1558Yy/19SSY JUNOWY [[E12Q 6601 JUNOWY [1€15a

:are(d Yo8yo JJaquINN %9840
Junowy 6601 Vv snjels 6102/60/L0 :®¥easng  6102/c0/L0 -Sjeqd SOI0AU|
6LEL doquinN a10AU| :equinN od

N 16'LL
BEL 1955V/195SY JUNoWY TTe780 6601 JUNOWY E19a

:91eq Yoay) :JaqUINN 3oay)d
unowy 6601 Y 'snleis 610¢/60/10 @egang 8l0cg/6L/21 :Sieq Sdl0AU|
2297y :1equinpN 8210AU| :JequinN Od

N orA!
BE[ 15551955V JUNOWY 18180 660 JUNOWY 1e1ed

6102 Aenuep - s2010AU| AUAIOY

1e3eq - Bunsi 99j0Au|

'dl Junoooy Bupoayn

'@l unoooy Buyoeys

'@l Wnoooy Bupppayd

:@J unoooy Buppayn

areuey 1565

arees 1505

ariswe) 1560

SVIOI440 SOILTTHLY
Uondiinssq ireyed

S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUN0J9Y JO HEUD

:adA] yosyo | :sousnbag

61/8/) - [ePWO g9 Ar :uonduosaq
IVYIAVE ‘S31d33d VINVIrd33d -dl J0PUSA

S€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
TSqUINN JUNG93Y Jo Peyd
yoay) :adAl 3o8yo | :8ousnbag
8lL/Lz/cl - [erWO 99 Ar :uondiuossq

VYNV ‘S31d33d VIAVId33d -dl JOpusA

SVIOI440 SOILTTHLY

UONAn3s3q Nejed

S31ddNS V44
Uondiosaq ered

819 920/ 0S6 00%L 0000 L2
JSqUWNN JUN0J0Y JO Heq)d

:adA] ¥o8y9D | :9ousnbag
Japloay Ini4 44 :uonduosaq

"ONI ‘SNYLIO XILNNIN X3LNNIN :dl JopusA

S3NddNS v4d 819 920/ 056 00171 0000 LC
TSqUINN JUN0J0Y JO HEey)

:adA] Yosyn ] :8ousnbag
JBpIO s9les yni4 Y44 :uonduosaqg

"ONI ‘SNALID XILNNIN X3LNNIN QI J0pUSA

UoRanosaq ERd

SIVISI440 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 LZ
uondusseq [eleq JSquINN JUNoo9Y Jo Heu)
a1 unodoy Bujasy) :adA] 3oeyon | :9ousenbag

61/8/1 - [ePuO ag Ar :uonduoseQ
TIVANVY YIHOSIAW ANVYOSI Al J0pUsA

SVIDI440 SOILITHLY S€ 0099 026 00tL 0000 LT
uondiiosaq [eea JSQUINN JUN020Y JO HEUD
Al Wnoosoy Bunpayd :adA] yoayn | :9ouanbsg

6L/E/L - [eoUlO a9 A :uoiduoseg
STNVI ‘INOIMOW JAVFIXOI dl JOpUsSA

S317ddNS 3401S d334 819 610/ 056 00¥%1 0000 LC
uonduossq [1eyeg JSqUINN JUN0%%Y JO HEU)
] Junodoy Bunyasyn :adA] yoeuoH | :9ousnbsg

210)g pead - ejjiuep :uondusssq
13MYVIN AOOH S.AOHT3ION SAOYT3ION Al JOpUsA

S3iMddNS 3401Ss d334 819 6104 0G6 00v1L 0000 I2

TSqUINN JUNoo0Y Jo ey

Wd L¥:Z 610¢/60/10
J00U2S AjUNLUWOS UBLEYONg }SET



€6°001

96'.8

00°62¢

00'SL}

8€°2¢¢

0Z2°60L°L

6199

LLG8L

97 Al fesn
J obed

000
Junowy

000
‘unowy

000
Junowy

[LER

00°GLL
JJunowy

1Ind uj

000
Junowy

lind uj

000
Junowy

000
‘unowy

000
Junowy

:8leq 3o8yo JaqWINN 328y)
Junowy 660, Y SNIBIS 6102/60/L0 @leQena  210Z/.0/) :8leq adloAu|
£¥228900LvE8 1aquInN @210AU| JequinN Od
N 96°/8
BEL Jo5SV/195SY JUNOWY [1B18( 6601 JNOWYEBIeg  d[ J9jus5 150
:2leqd Yo8yo JaquinN osy)
Junowy 660}V SNIBIS 6102/60/L0 ®eQeng  8L0Z/c0/ZL 18¥ed 2910Au|
L9EEETO0LEES JOQUINN 82IOAU] uaquinN Od
N 00°62¢
bBeI 155SyAessY IUNOWY 18180 6601 JUnouwy [Bfog Q] J91us) 1500
@jeq 3oayn JaquinN Yosuyod
Junowy 6604 W 'SNIEIS 6L02/60/L0 Sleaeng  810Z/8¢/LL :8leq 92l0AU|
$8.228002£€8 :1aquINN 9910AU| :equinN Od
NO00GLE 00°GLL
De] 185SV/18SSY JUNOWY 18380 6601 JUnowy leyeg  gj 18iuia) 1560
[1ed Jo=|yH JaquunN yosUD
Junowy 6601 Y (SNIBIS 6102/60/L0 ©1Qena  610Z/80/10 :8leq @dloAu|
6181 :JaqunN 9310AU| :JaquinN Od
N 8ezee
BE] 1855V/1eSSY JUNOWY [IB18( 6601 JUNOWY 1B19g {1 191099 3500
21e@ ®o8y) JaqUInN Yosyo
Junowy 6601V 'SNIBIS 6102/60/L0 1@ SNA  8L0T/S0/C) S1eQ S2I0AU|
00-200Z£SE :JoqUINN 8910AU| uaquinN Od
N 000 0z'60L'L
BE] 18SSV/I8SSY JUNoWy Ie18Q 6601 Jnowy (el  Jj Joius) 1560
8led Mosyn Jaquunn 3osyd
Junowy 6601 Y SMIBIS 6102/60/L0 ®leaena  6102/0/10 :8jeq 8dloAu|
01d61-810Z :aquny a210AuU| JequinN Od
N 6,99
BE] 195SV/ioSSY JUNoWY [[e}d 6601 Junowy lewsg 4l 8jus) 1500
:3jeq 3o8yDd 48quIinN o8y
Junowy 6601V (SNIBIS 6102/60/L0 @A eNd  6L0Z/0/L0 :8jeq 910Au|
€18LZLPEZELO98LLL HOQUINN 8210AU| :aqunN Od
N AT
BE] 18SSy/19SSY JUNOWIY 1818 6601 JUNOWY B9g QI Jejus) 1500
2led 3oayo JaquunN 3o_yd
JUnoWyY 6601V 'SMIEIS 6102/60/L0 @ ena  8L0Z/.Z/L)L  :®¥eq 8oloAu|
71106898 :19qINN 2210AU| JequinN Od

610 Auenuer - saoioAu| A)AIDY

[1e3eq - Bunysi ao10Ay

‘a1 Junoooy Buosys

‘@l unoooy Buyosys

gl unoooy Bunpay)n

'@l Junoo2y Buposy)

:d] Junoooy Bupoayn

@} unodoy Bunpay)

:adA] Yosyo | :@ouanbag
so|ddng 21018 poe4 :uonduossq
249 ALINNIWINOD LYVINTVM 1HVINTIVAA Al JOPUSA

S3INddNS 3401S 334 819 G104 066 00%1 0000 L2
uonguose( [esq JSqUINN JUNo33Y JO HEUD
:dl no2oy Bupasyn :adA] o8y)d | :eousnbsg

salddng al0}g pea4 :uondussaq
249 ALINNININOD LIVINTYM LYYWV 3l 10pUaA

ININCINDI ONITLSTEHM 6€4 0629 026 00%1 0000 LT
JaquIny JUNoJ9Y J0 Hey)
:adA] Moayn | :9ousnbag

ped! Buiisaipp cuondussaq

BEEEREE

odg ALINNWINOD LYVINTVM L1HVINTVM :dl JOPUSA
SIVIOI440 SOILITHLY G¥¢€ 0099 0¢6 00%7L 0000 L2
uonduoseq neeq T5qQUINN JUNoJoy jo Heqy
@] unodoy Bupposyd :adA] doayn | :9ouenbssg

61/8/1 - [eOWO gg A :uoiduosaq
3AvA ‘1AN3S JAVAANIS :dl J0pusp

S3ANddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 026 00%1 0000 12

JTequinp JUNodJY JO Heqy
:2dA] yoayn | :eousnbsg
sadipp onoIqiuy/syoed ploo/sabepueg :uondussag

NOLLYHOd¥OD HLTVaH TOOHOS AVIHOHOS :dl Jopus;

UoNau5saq Neeq

S3ITddNS 7IONNOD "LS ‘W33 819 0504 056 00%1 0000 LC

JSqUINN JUN099Y JO ey
:adA] Yoayn | :9ouanbeg
0.L1d-s)oog wooisse|) Aejuswalg :uonduosaqg

"ONI ‘OILSV1OHOS 1SVTIOHOS :di JopusA

Uondnosaq ered

S3INddNS Wy31 30Nva 819 ¥699 026 00%1 0000 LT

JSqUINN JUNOJJY JO HeyH
:adh] yosyo | :8ousnbag
Buyg 1sybi Auey ssasselbung dn yb :uondussag

3102IN Mo3d ODINMO3Y :dl Jopusp

Uohdnesaq 11eed

S3INddNS TIONNOD LN3ANLS SH
Uondidsaq 11e1sa

819 1102 056 00%71 0000 12

ToQUINN JUN0J0Y JO Yeys

:adA] Mosyn | :9ousnbsg

soinp/Islepn (uonduosaq
1Sd3d :ai J0pusA

Y109-1Sd3d

Nd L¥:2 6102/60/10
JOOYOS AJIUNWIWOY UBUBYONg }Se]



8578561 :|ejo] poday 06°Z6G'L ‘[ejol 660} Hoday

85 785'61 ‘[ejo1 yoeg 05°Z65'1 ‘[ejol 6601 udoieg
N 00°80} 3ISNIdX3 Y3HLO ANvd d3d 668 0229 016 00%L 0000 L2
iInd uj Bel 195SV/1esSY JUnolwy [1e¥eQ 6601 JUNouwy (18330 al i8jus] §s0d Uonauossq ejsq J3QUINN JUN0J2Y JO LeyD
:81eQ Yo8yD Jaquwinp 3a8yd '@l unoooy Buppsyn :adA] Yoayd | :sousanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 VY 'SnielS 6102/60/L0 ‘S¥edsna  610¢/60/L0 :81ed S010AU| uoneJisibay pueg JouoH :uonduasaq
00°80L Junowy 61€-2Z :Jequnn a2I0AU| aquinN Od AUNVE JONOH 39377102 9dNgIdVM TTOJLHVM :Q] JOpUSA
N £9ve S3INddNS 3401s d334 819 G104 066 00l 0000 LT
ind uj BE] 19SSV/19SSY JUNOWY [1E18( 660 IUNOWY lE18qg al susj 1s0) uondnssaq Neyeg JaquinN junoooy jo Heyd
:8)eq o8y :JaquinN %o8yD :d| Junoooy Bupjoayn :adA] o8y | :@oushbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv sniels 6102/60/10 ©geng  8l02/¥L/Z) -81ed 8dl0AU| seljddng s10}g paa4 :uondudsag
€s've Junowy 62960.0087€8 :1aquInNN 9210AU| :JaquinN Od d8 ALINNIWINOD LYVINTVM LUVINTTVM QI Jo0pusp
N €6°001 S3NddNS 3401S d334 819 910/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
ER] Be] 1o8Sy/i8SSY JUNOWY Te19Q 660 JUNOUWY [E18Q al 1sua) 1s0) J3qUINN JUNO32Y JO LBy
O ‘dlesn 610z Arenuer - ssoloau] AAOY Nd 2¥'Z 6102/60/10

g :ebed lteeq - Bunsi ao10AU] Jooyos AJUNWIWIOY UBUBYONG }SET]



25°SpS'EL ‘|ejo ) woday 000 ‘lejo] 660} Hoday
LG°GYS'CL ‘|ejol yojeq 000 ‘[eloL 6601 Udied
N 00'0¢ sasuadx3y Jayio Z2€9 0000 000 01 1€ 0000 L9
N 98'66¢ sa||ddng [eleus 819 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 19
N 75'696'€ paseyaind poo4 1£9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
maar DE] 19SSy/i8ssY UNOWY [IB}8d 6601 unowy jlejeqg al swed 1so0d JequinN UNoadY JO ey
:9)eq Yoauyo 13qWINN Yo8y) 1| Juno2oy Bupoayn :adA) oy ] :eousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv snielg 6102/60/L0 -®A@=nQ  8LOZ/LE/ZL 8jeQq SJI0AU| ®94/s81|ddng/poo4 :uonduoseg
82'68Z'Y JJunowy 810221 :19quinN 83l0AU| ~laquinN Od "ONI ‘Sd004 sn aoodsn :dl Jopusp
N 08'09¢' psseyoind poo4 1€9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
imd4u| Be] 1955y/}oSSY JUNOWY [[e19(J 660} JUNOWY [1B38Q dl J8juagd 1s0) Uondndse(q reysd 49qQUINN UN0JJY JO LBeYD
:aleq Yoayd JJaquinN ¥28y9 :d] Junoosay Bupoayn :adA | Moayn 1 8ousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv Snielg 6102/60/L0 @ledengd  810Z/LE/Z) ‘8ieq S210AU| soINPAIN uonduosaQg
08°09€‘C Junowy 810221 :loqunN a2I0AU| JaquinN Od "ONI ‘AdIVA SNV 3 IVHd WHVYHIvdd -dl Jopusp
N 09°L6 sasuadx3 J8yi0 2€9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
N 9Z'6€C se|jddng |eJsusn 819 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 L9
N LY Lbb's paseydind pood 1€9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
=R DE] J9Ssy/jassy Junowy [ie1sd 6601 unowy [lejaqg al 18U 180D uonduosa(q |ieleg J2QUUNN JUNOJJY JO YeyD
91 Yo8yD 118qWINN X93Y9D :dl Junoooy Bupoayo :adA] Boayn | :9ousnbeg
00°0 -unowy 6601 VY SMels 6102/60/L0 8@ ang  8LOZ/LE/CL ‘8ieQ SOl0AU| @a4/s8||ddng/pooy :uonduoseq
£e'TLL'S Junowy 8102¢Z1 :aquinN 8910AU| JlaquinN Od SHIHLOWG NILAVIN 1OYdLMVIA d] JOPUBA
N 90'¢egl't psseyoind poo4 L£9 0000 000 0L1€ 0000 19
IIn4 vl Be] Jessy/1ossy Junowy (lejeQ 660} JUNOWY [1818Q dl is3usd 1s0D uonduoseq |lelsd 49qQUINN JUNoddY JO PJeyd
131e( MO8YD JaquInp 328y @] uno2dy Bupoayn :2dAL yo8y)d | :@ouanbag
00°0 Wunowy 6601 Vv Snieis 6102/60/10 @@ eng  8L0Z/lg/ZL -Sieq S2I0AU| peaig :uondussag
90°¢ZL'L Junowy 8L022C) :JsquinN 3d10AY| JaquinN Od ANVAINOD DONIMVYE SNIVIOHLYVYI NIVEOHL1YVY3 :dl J0pusp
6L02Z/1L0 :ujuow Buissasold 610z Aenuer - sadloau| uounN  ;uonduasaq yoleg
O ‘dl Jesn 610z Adenuer - $82[0AU| UCIINN NV 8¢€:L1 6102/20/10
| :abeg |1e1aq - Bunsi a910AU| |00YoS Aunwiwon ueueyong jseg



0z'ezy'e
0T Vv’
L6'€9L
¥1'89'}
05'920'}
L2041
00'000'L
75'089'le
£6°908
Wil8
¥8'o8lL't
8L Ive
000
0scL
SLTvh
0S'LLL
yo'vee
0,982t
£6'8.0'7
124174
Lzeie
95665
Ss'oL8'e
ZO'ElS'L
18°188
£9'120'1
08'9.p
96625
[ARAYA:]
vi'ise
19'9v8'C
ol'esl'z
1z°982'64
SL'sLL
SZ'LBE'T)
Ev00°}
vi'gss
lZ'zsy
19'905'LL
000

ERIVEI TS

O dl Jesn
| :abeyq

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
El =]
RIS

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Q00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0d
GUIPUESING

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
o000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

av
BUIPUETSING

000
000
000
000
000
oovLE
000
00°08'L
000
000
000
000

[ole [0}
000
000
000
000
0s'sPe
00'6v8'E
000
000
000
000
00°065
00'8€T
000
[argh
000
000
000
00'sze
00's20't
1625V
000
0L't6
o0'ssy
00's9C
0008k
000
000

$oNUSASY

SS0Z)
000
000vL
000
000
L'azL
000
SSSYP'S
000
8€'5S8
000
25°108'2
000
00°/8)
19'004
0Zveh
000
000
YeELY'L
000
000
000
000
000
0S0EL
000
000
000
oo
000
00007
00604
95°'895'S
000
000
00002
€8°055
8602
00'szZe'L
000

I E|

SLEVS'E
0Z'Hi¥'T
16'€06
vr'589't
05'920'}
z86LLY
00°'000'L
20'9v2'se
16°906
6LZEL'L
ve'98l'l
SEErL'E
000
05652
SEEYZ
0L'L0E
yovee
0Z'I¥6
18°€0L'L
-1k 4
el
95665
ssole's
ZO'ET6
LEVLL
19°120'}
09'seY
96'625
[AWAYA-]
yi'/88
29'126'C
9109Z'}
08'969'0Z
S1SLL
S5'Z62'CL
LE6EL
16°€/2'L
61°€6E
19'1€8'ZL
000
SOUE[Eg
buubeg

8L0¢/clL - slozrel

sadueIqUINdUT apn[ou| - AleWwWNG - Yoday asueleg pund AJIARoY

Siad

TIONVY 0N\
TIvalaxsveg-g ond 11
ONILOOHSdVY1
W3LSAS ONNOS
TIONNOO LN3ANLS SKW
an70 vy

vdd

ADOTONRO3L
8N12 §21L080Y
H3dYdSMIN

an710 AdvyEalT
N0 dOHS

an70 $S3NLI
34018 0334

SHN

8N70 HSINVdS
TINNOD INIANLS SH
viad

4709 STHIO
HOVYL STHIO
1vaL30s
TIVEAITIOA
TIvaLl3MSyd STHID
ONITLSIHM

4709 SAOd
AIVHL SAOH
Tve3asva
1valo0d
TIVEL1aiSve SAO8G
Wv3L1 3ONVA
ONIQvITHI3HO
SOILITHLV

Q¥vNO J0700
didl JISnW

ONvH d3d

an12 JIsN
HO33ds

YINVHA

soueleg pung

056 6TL6v0L LT
056 6ZL8Y0L LT
056 622 £¥0. |2
056 62L2v0/L L2
0s6 621 LY0L LT
056 622 0¥0L 12
056 621 L20L 2
056 6229204 42
0S6 62L 5204 2
ose ezl leol le
056 6240202 L2
0S662.810L L2
056 6¢. L10L VT
0s6 62L9l0L 12
0S6 62LG10L e
0S6 622 €102 12
056 6ZL210L LT
0s662L LDl LT
0S6 62L010L LT
026 6220989 L2
0ce 6TL0v89 L2
026 622589 L2
oceezLSleS LE
0z6 82L 0189 LT
026 620649 tT
0Z6 622 0928 L2
oce6zLOvio e
0z66ZL0€L9 LT
0ce 622029 12
0c662L0129 12
0Z6 622 ¥699 LT
026 6T. £699 1T
026 6220099 1Z
0le 6212229 2
ole 6zl leco e
oleezL0zes 12
oleeziolee L2
oL662L0Z19 42
oLeezLlLig iz
000 6220000 L2

UONdN9Sa(Q JUNCIJY J0 HEqD

aNNd ALIALLOY

TSquInN JUnoo0Yy o ey

Lz :pung
WY 778 6102/20/10

[00YOS ANUNWIWOY UeUBYONg 1SET



S8'69Y'/S1 000 000 000 85°LrL'sL £9'0¢E'L2 06'v59'891 1Z elol pung

98'€E6 000 000 000 12’691 000 S9'val 1S3H3LNI 016 622 ¥008 LT
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HYOMLIN H33INYIONG IHL 016 6C.72008 LT
€9'42L 000 000 000 000 000 €9'k2L gN70 ¥33NVYOoNg 0lL6 622 1008 L2
zr'iso'e 00’0 000 000 000 000 r'1s0's AVYNNNY . 016 6220008 \T
0002 000 000 000 00'0v 00’0 00's9k 6202 40 SSY10 056 6220802 LT
00°08¢€ 00’0 000 000 006 000 00's.e ¥20Z 20 SSV10 056 6226401 12
00's0S 000 000 000 000l 000 00'S6% €202 40 SSY10 056 62,8101 12
B80°LEE 000 000 000 oool 000 80°L2E 7Tz 40 SSV10 056 62L L0 L2
G ¥86 000 000 000 000 000 ¥S've6 +20Z 40 SSV10 066 62L1910L \C
EEEBS'T 000 000 000 00'9E) 08°2ye €1'00p'e 0Z0Z 40 SSY12 066 62252024 12
oL bye'h 000 000 000 0004 000 9L'vLS') 6102 40 SSY12 066 6L ¥20L LT
8'E9v'L 000 000 000 000 000 Z6E9P'L an10 1SvHv3dg 056 622 €504 LT
12189 000 000 00’0 00'1l0C 00052 px A YA aN70 SH3LSJOO0H 83 066 6212602 12
SG'CSE'L 000 000 000 000 000 SG°TSE'L JISdVM dNVD 066 6224 4504 LT
6L€8l's 000 000 000 000002 S0V ¥S186'L JIONNOD 1S ‘W33 066 622 050L +T
SbUeqg od dv oueeg

SoUeEg 3Jueleg BUPUESIND DUpUBISING SenusAsy — Sosusdxy  Buuubeg UONdHISa( JUN033Y JO HeyD T3qUINN JUNo35Y JO HEUD

aNNd ALIAILOY 1z :pung
9Ty :a1Jesn 8102/2L - 810Z/T) NV 78 610Z/20/10

Z :abey saoueIqNoUT apn|oau| - Alewwng - Hoday souejeg pund AQIAROY |ooyoS AjUnuwIWo) ueueyong jsel



1er'se 05l - - L€2 - 8082 . = 922 08 AvioL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 annr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 THdV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HONVIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AdvVNyE3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AUVANVF
€002 0 0 0 0 660 0 ¥06' REEITEREN]
5€8'8 gel 0 0 0 T2 0 7 JIEWIAON
0686 0 0 65 0 6L} 0 2598 ¥380190
5206 0 0 66 0 v19C 0 20€9 NEETTEIRES
826C St 0 o 0 VL 0 960C 1snonv
069 0 0 33 0 159 0 0 ANf

STTW ST ST ST ST SERIY CERITY STTIN ST CERT] HINOW

TvioL "OSIN YIHIO |Q3I SYIAINA| ‘dSNVML |VIAOLSND | ALIAILOY |'@3VIO3dS| ‘NINQV 31noy

sng snd sng sng sna sng sng sng sng sne
6102-8L0Z

1¥0d3y IOVITIN

TOOHOS NVNVHON4A 1Sv3




11621 12z 25C 2106} 295 19€° CELEL 9vv0e 6527 922 0¢ VIOl
V101 "OSIN ¥IHIO |aI SYIAINA| 'dSNVAL |IVIGOLSND | ALIAILOV ['G3VID3dS| 'NINAV 31n0Y NYA/SNg
955 V€ VL 277 106} 0€€ 197 ¥26'S orvoe 652 ¥ : VIOl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 annr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HOXVIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AuvNag3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ARVONYT
647V 19 0 0 0 I 68l 9Iv'e 9€S 0 REEMTERE
000°8 0 0 iz 0 68} 86€C EIEY €L0'1 0 438WIAON
£vz8 oL 0 v 09 SS1 699' €00'S LOE"} 0 4380150
666'S 0 0 0 1€2 20E 12S 9ery €15 0 ¥IENTLA3S
062°€ 0 0 ge 0 Ele T 1671 805 0 1snonv
5097 0 2se 018l €€ 152 0 1€6°) g€ 0 ATnr
STIN CERIIT] SN SN SN SERITT SERTT SN ST STIN HLINOW
vi01 "OSIN ¥3IHIO [G3I SYIANA| "dSNVHL | VIGOLSND | ALIAILOY ['3 IVIO3dS| 'NINGY 31n0Y
UVOINVA | UVOINVA | MVOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA | ¥VOINVA
61028102

13043y 39VITIN

TOOHOS NVNVHON4 1SVv3




0Z9EC 028 |r5S8C€LS | 000 L6ES [99°05695 | 0006S0C |cL ZE86LS  [08965ChS | 0008L0G |2 00EL$ 000€SLE | SIvlOL
- 5| - 5| - - S| - - $| - 51 - $| - - 5] - $| - | annr
s $f__= $f 8 : $] - - $| - $| - $| - - $| - $| - AV
- S| - 5| - = 8| - : 5[ - S - S| - - 5 - S| - ddv
- $| - $| - - $| - - $] - 8| - 8} - | - $] - $| - HOdvVI
- S| - s| - = 8] - | - 5| - $| - S| - : S| - $| - ~g3d
- 5] - 51 - — §| - : 5] - S| - s| - : 5 - s| - NVr
17Z66C & |vL60LC §|000Cv6 | €L€88 G| 00069y | cseeve $ | vLOLLL $|66cC $ | 000 V9L 8L1IL | €881 §|0008LE "03a
08'826% | VY6 0SP'E §|000/Sy'L | 98Z6VL $| 000 LY. |8v6.8% $|9528C€ $|S96¢ $ | 000FV6EL | 26965+ §|120C $ | 00006 | AON _
0/61cS $ |95 165€ $| 000882 |¥L'888'L $|000Z08 |6916V'9 §|S98EEr §|S69¢ $|0000L9L | vOESLc § |6vbc $ | 000628 120
29/8/'7 §|EEGECE $ | 000¥92 L | 6CcSS L § | 000065 | S6CEEE€  $ | SL€60C $|095C § | 000818 0C6ECL $|1€9C §|000+2F | 'Ld3s
20005t §$|0z8L6 $|000ZSE | c8b8S  $|000L€Z | 8v0LLZ $|OLLLL'L $|clSc $|0002Er | 8c665+ $|6LG¢C $ | 000SED ‘oNv
6.2y,  §|L£00z § | 000€8 TrivS  $|00012Z - s - S| - s[ - - s - s - | awmr
G3WNSNOD | 'SNOD "SNOD "SNOD "SNOD |G3SVHOdNd| 'HOdNd | IvD | 'HOdNd | HOYNd | V9 | 'HOdNd | HINOW
13s31Q/SVO | 13s3id | 13S3d SVO SVO [73s3ia/SvD | T3sA)d | w3d | T3s3id D) u3d D)
1S0D V1OL| 1S0D STvO 1s02 'STv9  |1S0D V1OL| 180D 1S03 | 'S1v9 1s02 1S00 | 'ST¥9
6102-810Z

L¥0d3¥ ISNIHX3 13SIIA/ANITOSYD

TOOHOS ALINNININOD NVYNVHONY 1Sv3




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch
Alacarte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
Other Revenues
Rebates

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TOTAL LUNCHES SERVED

MONTH
$971.50
$6,740.85
$34.00
$678.90
$4,264.40
$1,153.55
$0.00
$0.00
$99.72
$305.66
-$161.47
$0.00
$57.93
$14,145.04

MONTH
$16,327.87
$151.00
$189.05
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$172.30
$8,775.87
$4,2156.37
$29,831.46

MONTH
$0.00
$14,145.04
$29,831.46
-$15,686.42

MONTH
901
235
1,147
203
34
0
0
2,520

3,952
602
2,219
0

201

1

0
6,975

PAID
390

PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$3,873.10 $4,844 .60
$36,730.05 $43,470.90
$120.00 $154.00
$2,624.35 $3,303.25
$18,589.65 $22,854.056
$6,807.45 $7,961.00
$8,655.20 $8,555.20
$33,780.55 $33,780.55
$242.31 $342.03
$654.22 $959.88
$301.55 $140.08
$0.00 $0.00
$265.46 $323.39
$112,543.89 $126,688.93
PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$54,165.64 $70,493.51
$0.00 $151.00
$2,5640.83 $2,729.88
$228.90 $228.90
$0.00 $0.00
$28.08 $28.08
$572.55 $744.85
$42,829.68 $51,605.55
$18,586.86 $22,802.23
$118,952.54 $148,784.00
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
$57,464.01 $57,464.01
$112,543.89 $126,688.93
$118,952.54 $148,784.00
$51,055.36 $35,368.94
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
3,574 4,475
992 1,227
5,256 6,403
908 1,111
122 156
0 0
0 0
10,852 13,372
16,522 20,474
2,773 3,375
9,605 11,824
4 4
766 967
3 4
9 9
29,682 36,657
FREE REDUCED
186 53

20182019
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\_Report /

DAYS MEALS SERVED

July 0
August 5
September 19
October 22
November 18
December 15
January 0
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
TOTALS 79

it |

TOTAL
629




10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

Adjustment to balance

21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

22-MANAGEMENT FUND

Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

Adjustment to balance

31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

33-SAVE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

36-PPEL
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

Adjustments:

East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

July 2018 Aug 2018 Sept 2018 Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018
S 2,696,02591 $ 2,074,812.36 S 1,734907.94 S 1,698,458.76 $§ 2,339,708.31 $  2,466,766.80
S 116,733.94 $ 238,943.21 S 501,553.25 $§ 1,189,259.63 § 720,272.80 $ 744,195.00
S 734,916.02 § 578,847.63 S 538,028.36 $ 547,854.42 S 593,214.31 $ 547,944.38
$ 2,077,843.83 § 1,734,907.94 $§ 1,698432.83 $ 2,339,863.97 $ 2,466,766.80 $ 2,663,017.42
S (3,031.47) § - S 2593 S (155.66)
S 137,104.15 $ 137,773.60 § 144,929.15 $ 147,070.17 § 164,496.55 $ 168,654.90
S 2,931.45 § 16,403.88 $ 32,847.37 S 31,668.53 $ 20,211.82 $ 16,141.58
S 2,262.00 $ 9,248.33 S 30,706.35 $ 14,242.15 S 16,053.47 $ 27,330.63
S 137,773.60 § 144,929.15 $ 147,070.17 S 164,496.55 $ 168,654.90 $ 157,465.85
S 418,443.19 § 417,041.57 S 327,377.27 $ 327,006.32 § 368,302.12 $ 375,166.57
S 280.30 S 99.59 S 428838 S 44,476.13  $ 15,467.33 § 2,953.87
S 4,713.39 S 89,763.89 S 4,659.33 S 3,180.33 S 8,602.88 5 3,180.33
S  414,010.10 $ 327,377.27 S 327,006.32 S 368,302.12 S 375,166.57 S 374,940.11
S 3,031.47
$ 2,973,466.17 $§ 2,445,400.94 $§ 2,155,032.82 S 1,625,396.58 S 1,229,759.29 S 681,045.71
$ 529,463.65 S 300,847.64 S 533,824.40 S 398,633.57 $ 550,434.58 S 188,399.83
$ 1,057,528.88 S 591,215.76 $  1,063,460.64 $ 794,270.86 $§ 1,099,148.16 $ 375,544.98
$ 2,445,400.94 $ 2,155,032.82 $§ 1,625,396.58 $ 1,229,759.29 S 681,045.71 S 493,900.56
$ 1,407,839.08 $§ 1,205,024.58 $ 1,206,271.14 S 1,201,969.12 § 1,203,242.23 $§ 1,188,517.33
S 1,415.50 S 1,246.56 S 1,185.98 $ 1,273.11 $ 1,206.08 S 1,193.21
S 204,230.00 $ - S 5,488.00 $ - S 15,930.98 S 37,927.22
$ 1,205,024.58 S 1,206,271.14 $ 1,201,969.12 $ 1,203,24223 $ 1,188,517.33 $ 1,151,783.32
S 639,329.94 S 449,276.51 S 381,095.02 § 385,470.09 $ 394,317.61 S 321,785.46
S 37,634.69 S 27,138.42 $ 90,233.60 $ 123,804.52 § 45,111.87 S 9,612.96
$ 227,68812 § 95,319.91 $ 85,858.53 $ 114,957.00 § 117,644.02 S 51,471.40
S 449,276.51 $ 381,095.02 S 385,470.09 $ 394,317.61 § 321,785.46 S 279,927.02
S 232,048.41 § 235,741.55 S 236,027.52 § 248,341.93 $ 371,783.18 S 319,246.70
S 3,693.14 § 28597 $ 12,314.41 § 123,441.25 § 44,231.81 $ 8,482.26
$ =S - S - s - s 96,768.29 $ :
$ 235,74155 § 236,027.52 S 248,341.93 § 371,783.18 § 319,246.70 $ 327,728.96
S 57,464.01 S 45,829.53 $ 53,458.17 § 40,164.06 S 45,319.33 $ 51,055.36
$ 953.93 S 19,047.69 S 10,601.75 S 41,841.92 S 40,098.60 $ 14,145.04
) 12,588.41 S 11,419.05 § 23,895.86 S 36,686.65 S 34,362.57 $ 29,831.46
S 45,829.53 § 53,458.17 $ 40,164.06 S 45,319.33 § 51,055.36 $ 35,368.94

$3,031.47 - originally coded to General Fund and should have been Management Fund

$25.93 - check voided from previous fiscal year

5155.66 - check dated 10/29/18 - forgot to update checks in accounting program



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

December 2018
FY19 FY18
I'und Description Beginning Revenues Lxpenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL FUND (10) $2,466,766.80  $744,195.00 $547,944.38 $2,663,017.421 $2,280,065.34 $382,952.08
MANAGEMENT FUND (22) $375,166.57 $2,953.87 $3,180.33 $374,940.111  $437,552.73 ($62,612.62)
PPEL (36) $321,785.46 $9,612.96 $51,471.40 $279,927.02|  $507,848.74  ($227,921.72)
SAVE (33) $1,188,517.33 $1,193.21 $37,927.22 $1,151,783.32| $1,669,831.23  ($518,047.91)
GO BONDS (HS PROIJECT) (31) $681,045.71 $188,399.83 $375,544.98 $493,900,56! $5,024,832.70 ($4,530,932.14)
DEBT SERVICE (40) $319,246.70 $8,482.26 $0.00 fi§327,728.96I $84,594.79 $243,134.17

$3,000,000.00 -

$2,500,000.00 -

$2,000,000.00 -}

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

$0.00




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT

GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Receipts/ Transfer to

Date Description Receipts Expenses BALANCE Interest Checking BALANCE TOTAL ALL
3/8/2017|Initial good faith deposit 65,000.00 65,000.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv (626.00) 64,374.00 - 64,374.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv (14,000.00) 50,374.00 - 50,374.00
4/13/2017|Struxture-architect fee (32,344.21) 18,029.79 18,029.79
5/1/2017|0riginal GO Bond wire-BT 18,029.79 | 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00 6,518,029.79
5/1/2017|Premium on bond issue 18,029.79 196,415.65 6,696,415.65 6,714,445.44
5/10/2017|xfer from Savings to Checking 50,000.00 68,029.79 (50,000.00) 6,646,415.65 6,714,445.44
5/1/2017|wire fee (30.00) 67,999.79 6,646,415.65 6,714,415.44
5/10/2017|trans fee (250.00) 67,749.79 6,646,415.65 6,714,165.44
5/10/2017|Piper Jaffrey-financial services (22,000.00) 45,749.79 6,646,415.65 6,692,165.44
5/31/2017|Interest 45,749,79 6,397.72 6,652,813.37 6,698,563.16
5/31/2017|discount on bond issue 45,749,79 (58,568.75}| 6,594,244.62 6,639,994.41
5/31/2017|wire fee 45,749.79 (5.00) 6,594,239.62 6,639,989.41
6/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 192,379.83 238,129.62 {192,379.83) 6,401,859.79 6,639,989.41
6/15/2017 |Struxture-architect fee (188,331.83) 49,797.79 6,401,859.79 6,451,657.58
6/15/2017|Ahlers & Cooney (448.00) 49,349.79 6,401,859.79 6,451,209.58
6/15/2017 |Chosen Valley Testing-soil sampling (3,250.00) 46,099.79 6,401,859.79 6,447,959.58
6/15/2017[lowa DNR-storm water permit (350.00) 45,749.79 6,401,859.79 6,447,609.58
6/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,080.55 6,407,940.34 6,453,690.13
7/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,195.23 6,414,135.57 6,459,885.36
8/10/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 87,644.70 133,394.49 (87,644.70}| 6,326,490.87 6,459,885.36
8/10/2017|Larson Const.-App #1 (71,186.73) 62,207.76 6,326,490.87 6,388,698.63
8/10/2017|Struxture-architect fee (996.68) 61,211.08 6,326,480.87 6,387,701.95
8/10/2017|Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs (15,461.29) 45,749.79 6,326,490.87 6,372,240.66
8/31/2017|interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,332,411.60 6,378,161.39
9/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 6,485.64 52,235.43 (6,485.64})| 6,325,925.96 6,378,161.39
9/15/2017 |Struxture-architect fee (6,485.64) 45,749.79 6,325,925.96 6,371,675.75
9/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,331,846.69 6,377,596.48
10/12/2017 [Xfer from Savings to Checking 492,715.22 538,465.01 (492,715.22}] 5,839,131.47 6,377,596.48
10/12/2017 [Struxture-architect fee (871.21) 537,593.80 5,839,131.47 6,376,725.27
10/11/2017 [Larson Const.-App #2 (430,583.32) 107,010.48 5,839,131.47 5,946,141.95
10/11/2017|Larson Const.-App #3 (62,131.90) 44,878.58 5,839,131.47 5,884,010.05
10/31/2017|Interest 44,878.58 5,795.12 5,844,926.59 5,889,805.17
11/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (3,939.97) 40,938.61 5,844,926.59 5,885,865.20
11/15/2017|%fer from Savings to Checking 152,338.91 193,277.52 (152,338.,91}| 5,692,587.68 5,885,865.20
11/15/2017|Larson Const.-App#4 (152,338.91) 40,938.61 5,692,587.68 5,733,526.29
11/30/2017|Interest 40,938.61 5,391.43 5,697,979.11 5,738,917.72
12/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee {9,616.21) 31,322.40 5,697,979.11 5,729,301.51
12/15/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 709,922.22 741,244,62 (709,922.22)| 4,988,056.89 5,729,301.51
12/15/2017|Larson Const. - App #5 {709,922.22) 31,322.40 4,988,056.89 5,019,379.29
12/31/2017|Interest 31,322.40 5,233.61 4,993,290.50 5,024,612.90
12/31/2017|Interest (adj) 31,322.40 219.80 4,993,510.30 5,024,832.70
1/15/2018|Struxture-architect fee (8,976.03) 22,346.37 4,993,510.30 5,015,856.67
1/14/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 515,000.00 537,346.37 {515,000.00)| 4,478,510.30 5,015,856.67
1/15/2018|Larson Const. App #6 (510,140.77) 27,205.60 4,478,510.30 4,505,715.90
1/31/2018|Interest 27,205.60 4,570.35 4,483,080.65 4,510,286.25
2/13/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 172,997.06 200,202.66 (172,997.06)| 4,310,083.59 4,510,286.25
2/15/2018|Larson Const. App #7 (171,737.08) 28,465.58 4,310,083.59 4,338,549.17
2/22/2018|Struxture-architect fee (1,259.98) 27,205.60 4,310,083.59 4,337,289.19
2/28/2018|Interest 27,205.60 3,810.38 4,313,893.97 4,341,099.57
3/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 233,899.59 261,105.19 (233,899.59) 4,079,994.38 4,341,099,57
3/15/2018|Larson Const. App #8 (233,899.59) 27,205.60 4,079,994.38 4,107,199.98
3/30/2018|Interest 27,205.60 4,068.88 4,084,063.26 4,111,268.86
4/1/2018|ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (2,606.48) 24,599.12 4,084,063.26 4,108,662.38
4/13/2018|KCL refund 252.00 24,851.12 4,084,063.26 4,108,914.38
4/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 431,681.73 456,532.85 (431,681.73) 3,652,381.53 4,108,914.38
4/9/2018|Larson Const. App #9 (431,681.73) 24,851.12 3,652,381.53 3,677,232.65
4/30/2018|Interest 24,851.12 3,458.82 3,655,840.35 3,680,691.47
5/1/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 324,371.49 349,222.61 (324,371.49)| 3,331,468.86 3,680,691.47
5/15/2018|Larson Const. App #10 (324,371.49) 24,851.12 3,331,468.86 3,356,319.98
5/31/2018|interest 24,851.12 3,570.03 3,335,038.89 3,359,890.01




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT

GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Receipts/ Transfer to

Date Description Receipts Expenses BALANCE Interest Checking BALANCE TOTAL ALL
6/14/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 373,445.81 398,296.93 (373,445.81)| 2,961,593.08 3,359,890.01
6/14/2018|Larson Const. App #11 (373,445.81) 24,851.12 2,961,593.08 2,986,444.20
6/14/2018]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,193.62) 13,657.50 2,961,593.08 2,975,250.58
6/30/2018]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (5,454.51) 8,202.99 2,961,593.08 2,969,796.07
6/30/2018|interest 8,202.99 3,670.10 2,965,263.18 2,973,466.17
7/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 526,267.29 534,470.28 (526,267.29)| 2,438,995.89 2,973,466.17
7/6/2018|Larson Const #12 (526,267.29) 8,202.99 2,438,995.89 2,447,198.88
7/31/2018]ISG (f/ka/ Struxture)} (4,994.30) 3,208.69 2,438,995.89 2,442,204.58
7/31/2018|interest 3,208.69 3,196.36 2,442,192.25 2,445,400.94
8/1/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 4,994.30 8,202.99 (4,994.30})| 2,437,197.95 2,445,400.94
8/15/2018(1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) {9,743.66) (1,540.67) 2,437,197.95 2,435,657.28
8/15/2018|Larson Const. #13 (283,367.07) (284,907.74) 2,437,197.95 2,152,290.21
8/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 293,110.73 8,202.99 (293,110.73)| 2,144,087.22 2,152,290.21
8/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 2,742.61 2,146,829.83 2,155,032.82
9/15/2018|Larson Const, #14 (531,730.32)| (523,527.33) 2,146,829.83 1,623,302.50
9/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 531,730.32 8,202.99 (531,730.32) 1,615,099.51 1,623,302.50
9/30/2018]Interest 8,202.99 2,094.08 1,617,193.59 1,625,396.58
10/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 397,135.43 405,338.42 (397,135.43)| 1,220,058.16 1,625,396.58
10/15/2018|Larson Const #15 (385,482.97) 19,855.45 1,220,058.16 1,239,913.61
10/15/2018|ISG {f/ka/ Struxture) (11,652.46) 8,202.99 1,220,058.16 1,228,261.15
10/31/2018]Interest 8,202.99 1,498.14 1,221,556.30 1,229,759.29
11/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 543,873.23 552,076.22 {543,873.23) 677,683.07 1,229,759.29
11/15/2018|Larson Const #16 (543,873.23) 8,202.99 677,683.07 685,886.06
11/15/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (5,700.85) 2,502.14 677,683.07 680,185.21
11/15/2018|xfer from Savings to Checking 5,700.85 8,202.99 (5,700.85) 671,982.22 680,185.21
11/30/2018|Interest 8,202.99 860.50 672,842.72 681,045.71
12/7/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 34,295.25 42,498.24 (34,295.25) 638,547.47 681,045.71
12/12/2018|Larson Const (extra paving) (34,295.25) 8,202.99 638,547.47 646,750.46
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 10,750.19 1B,953.18 (10,750.19) 627,797.28 646,750.46
12/17/2018ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (10,750.19) 8,202.99 627,797.28 636,000.27
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 142,727.05 150,930.04 (142,727.05) 485,070.23 636,000.27
12/17/2018|Larson Const #17 (142,727.05) 8,202,99 485,070.23 493,273,22
12/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 627.34 485,697.57 493,900.56




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VPPEL

DATE VENDOR NAME RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE TOTAL

FY 18 Balance forward $212,137.32 $365,036.79 | $577,174.11
7/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $212,13732 | $ 2,849.23 $367,886.02 | $582,872,57
7/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 701.68 $212,839.00 $367,886.02 | $580,725.02
7/15/17 CF CSD-SPED lease $62.08 $212,776.92 $367,886.02 | $580,662,94
7/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $212,776.92 | $ 980.84 $ 368,866.86 | $582,624.62
8/10/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $212,776.92 | $ 1,018.03 $369,884.89 | $583,679.84
8/10/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 20.01 $212,796.93 $369,884.89 | $582,681.,82
8/10/17 Apple - MacBook Airs (staff)-VPPEL $212,796.93 $66,436,00 $ 303,448 89 | $449,809,82
8/10/17 CDWG-Chromebooks-VPPEL $212,796.93 $2,154.48 $301,29441 | $511,936,86
8/10/17 Timeclock Plus-timekeeping system-VPPEL $212,796.93 $6,299.00 $294,99541 | §$501,493.34
8/10/17 Advanced Systems-Bus. Off copier-VPPEL $212,796.93 $6,512.00 $288,483.41 | $494,768.34
8/10/17 McGraw Carpets-new carpet-PPEL $14,793.51 $198,003.42 $288,483.41 | $486,486.83
8/10/17 Acoustics by Washburn-HS Ceilings-PPEL $16,52500 $181,47842 $288,483.41 | $469,961.83
9/1/17 PT Rev {(VPPEL) $181,478.42 | $ 32,227.84 $320,711.25 | $534,417.51
9/1/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 793671 $189,415.13 $320,711,25 | $510,126,38
9/14/17 Anderson Electric-HS Lighting-PPEL $1,630.51 $187,784.62 $320,711.25 ] $508,495.87
9/14/17 Decorah Mobile Glass-HS Math Window relocate $1,050.00 $186,734.62 $320,711.25 | $507,445.87
9/14/17 Lynch Roofing-Roof Repairs $39,750.00 $146,984.62 $320,711.25 ] $467,69587
9/30/17 Citizens Slate bank-Interest $ 1,809,72 $ 148,794 34 $320,711.25 | $469,505.59
10/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $148,79434 | $ 83,493.08 $ 404,204.33 | $636,491.75
10/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) . $ 20,561.76 $169,356.10 $404,204.33 | $573,560.43
10/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $169,356.10| $ 971.34 $405,175.67 | $575,503.11
10/15/17 Dunlap Distributing-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $169,356.10 $3,200.00 $401,975.67 | $568,131,77
10/15/17 donation-fine arts-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $169,356.10 | $ 1,000.00 $402,975.67 | $573,331.77
10/12/17 Anderson Electric-ICN relocate (PPEL) $2,400.24 $166,955.86 $402,975.67 | $569,931.53
10/12/17 The Cabinet Shop-Bus Ed classroom remodel (PPEL) $1,324.00 $165,631.86 $402,975.67 | $568,607.53
11/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $165631.86 | % 2245323 $425,42890 | $613,513.99
11/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 5,529.54 $171,161.40 $425,428.90 | $ 596,590.30
11/30/17 Interest (VPPEL) $171,16140 | $ 997.02 $426,425.92 | $598,584.34
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-HS clock system $228.00 $170,933.40 $426,42592 | $597,359.32
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-Lighting supplies $197.00 $170,736.40 $426,42592 | $597,162.32
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-Shop Hyd Shear $371.50 $170,364.90 $426,425.92 | $596,790.82
12/15/17 Property Tax (VPPEL) $170,36490 | $§ 8,290.51 $434,71643 | $613,371.84
12/15/17 Property Tax (PPEL) $ 2,030.74 $172,395.64 $434,716.43 | $607,112,07
12/15/17 donation-athletic boosters-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $172,39564 | $ 1,000.00 $435,716.43 | $609,112.07
12/15/17 CF CSD-SPED lease $1,099.88 $171,295.76 $435,716.43 | $607,012.19
12/15/17 Old Macbook sales (VPPEL) $171,29576 | $ 3,65544 $439,371.87 | $614,323.07
12/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $171,29576 | $ 1,068.11 $440,43998 | $612,803.85
12/13/17 Don & Walt - bus barn boiler (PPEL) $3,870.00 $167,425.76 $ 440,439 98 | $607,865.74
12/20/17 Land Purchase-John C. Hogan (VPPEL) $167,425.76 $100,017.00 $340,422.98 | $407,831.74
1/15/18 VPPEL-PT Rev $167,42576 1% 7.535.09 $347,958,07 | $522,918.92
1/15/18 VPPEL-PC Sales $167,42576 | $ 600,00 $348,558.07 | $516,583.83
1/15/18 VPPEL-Interest $167,42576 | $ 1,056,73 $349,614 80 | $518,097.29
1/15/18 PPEL-PT REV $ 185566 $169,281.42 $349,614.80 | $518,896.22
1/15/18 PPEL-Kids Corner-Lease $5,000,00 $ 164,281,442 $349,614.80 | $513,896.22
2/15/18 VPPEL-PT Rev $1642814218% 4,017.61 $353,63241 | $521,931.44
2/15/18 VPPEL-PC Sales $164,28142 1% 800.00 $354,432.41 | $519,513.83
2/28/18 VPPEL-Interest $164,28142 1 % 986.71 $355,419.12 | $520,687.25
2/7/18  VPPEL-Donation-Buch Co Foundation{greenhouse) $164,28142 1% 10,787.00 $366,206.12 | $541,274 54
2/15/18 PPEL-PT Rev $ 989 41 $165,270.83 $366,206.12 | $531,476.95
2/15/18 PPEL-Kyocera Colored Copier-HS $ (6,728.00) $ 158,542.83 $366,206.12 | $524,748.95
3/15/18 PPEL- Emotorstore-Geothermal motor $164.94 $158,377.89 $366,206.12 | $524,584.01
3/15/18 Cedar Falls CSD-SPED lease $940.22 $157,437.67 $ 366,206.12 | $523,643.79
3/15/18 Property Tax (VPPEL) $157,43767|$ 7,148.12 $373,354.24 | $537,940.03
3/15/18 Property Tax (PPEL) $ 1,514.09 $158,951.76 $373,354.24 | $532,306.00
3/15/18 Interest VPPEL $158,951.76 | $ 1,111.24 $374,465.48 | $534,528.48
4/15/18 Property Tax (VPPEL) $158951.76 | $ 83,176.63 $ 457,642,111 | $699,770.50
4/15/18 Interest VPPEL $15895176 | $ 1,134.92 $458,777.03 | $618,863.71
4/15/18 Property Tax (PPEL) $ 20,385.31 $179,337.07 $458,777.03 | $638,114.10




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VPPEL
DATE VENDOR NAME RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE TOTAL
5/1/18  Property Tax PPEL $ 427319 $183,610.26 $458,777.03 | $ 642,387.29
5/1/18  Property Tax (VPPEL) $183,610.26 | $ 17,351.76 $476,128.79 | $677,090.81
5/8/18 Runde Auto - new van $22,60000 $161,010.26 $476,128.79 | $637,139,05
5/31/18 Interest VPPEL $161,01026 | $ 1,192.84 $477,321,63 | $638,331.89
6/1/18 PPEL-Property Tax $ 420.44 $161,430.70 $477,321.63 | $638,752.33
6/1/18 VPPEL-Property Tax $161,43070 | $ 1,707.26 $479,028.89 | $640,459.59
6/14/18 lowa Direct - shelves $1,760.00 $159,670.70 $479,028.89 | $638,699.59
6/30/18 VPPEL-Sept interest to wrong Fund $ (1,809.72) $157,860,98 $479,028.89 | $636,889.87
6/30/18 VPPEL-Interest $157,86098 | $ 244007 $481,468.96 | $639,329.04
FY 19 Balance forward $157,860.98 $481,468.96 | § 639,329 94
7/1/18 VPPEL-Aercor - wireless $157,860.98 $64,651.20 $416,817,76 | $574,678.74
7/1/18 PPEL - Aercor - software $11,137.50 $146,723.48 $416,817.76 | $563,541.24
7/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax 3 737.30 $147,460.78 $416,817.76 | $564,278.54
7/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $147,460.78 | $§ 2,993.90 $419,811.66 | $567,272.44
7/26/18 VPPEL - Kay Park - bleachers $147,460,78 $66,911.96 $ 352,899,70 | $500,360,48
7/30/18 PPEL - Cedar Falls CSD - LEA SPED lease $1,401.46 $146,059.32 $352,899,70 | $498,959,02
7/26/18 VPPEL - Kay Park - bleacher install $146,059.32 $17,250.00 $ 335,649.70 | $481,709.02
7/26/18 PPEL - TekSupply - greenhouse $50,000.00 $ 96,059.32 $335,649.70 | $431,709.02
7/30/18 VPPEL - EZ Flex Sport Mats - wrestling mat $ 96,05932 $16,336.00 $319,31370 | $415,373.02
7/30/18 PPEL - Donations - Greenhouse $ 32,488.00 $128,547.32 $319,313.70 | $447,861,02
7/30/18 VPPEL - Interest $128,54732 1% 141549 $320,729.19 | $449,276.51
8/15/18 PPEL - Delinquent Property Tax $ 295 $128,55027 1% 11.96 $320,741.15 | $449,291 42
8/15/18 PPEL - Grosse Steel Co $4,541.00 $ 124,009.27 $320,741.15 | $444,750.42
8/15/18 PPEL - McGraw's Carpets $7,468.53 $116,540.74 $320,741,15 | $437,281.89
8/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 53.15 $116,593.89 $320,741.15 | $437,335.04
8/15/18 PPEL - Waste management - crow's nest removal $1,300.03 $115,293.86 $320,741.15 | $436,035.01
8/15/18 PPEL - Waste management - crow's nest removal $99.99 $115,193.87 $320,741.15 | $435,935.02
8/15/18 VPPEL - Mep Engineers $115,193.87 $4,100.00 $316,641.15 | $431,835.02
8/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $115,19387 | $ 215.80 $316,856.95 | $432,050.82
8/15/18 VPPEL - Shell & risers $115,193.87 $25,608.00 $291,248.95 | $406,442 82
8/29/18 VPPEL - 2018 Transit Van $115,193.87 $26,594.36 $264,654.59 | $379,848.46
8/31/18 VPPEL - Interest $115,19387 1% 1,246.56 $265,901.15 | $381,095.02
9/21/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $115,193.87 | $ 9,808.21 $275,709.36 | $390,903.23
9/30/18 VPPEL - Interest $115,193.87 1% 1,18597 $276,895.33 | $392,089.20
9/5/18 VPPEL - Fine Arts donation - shell & risers $115,193.87 | $ 25,608.00 $302,503.33 | $417,697.20
9/21/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 241542 $117,609.29 $302,503.33 | $420,112.62
9/13/18 PPEL - Small Time Const - bleacher pad $14,575.00 $103,034.29 $302,503.33 | $405,537.62
9/13/18 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - retaining wall $11,210.00 $ 91,824.29 $302,503.33 | $394,327.62
9/13/18 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - press box/conc stand $5,463.09 $ 86,361.20 $302,503.33 | $388,864.53
9/13/18 PPEL - Ceiling Pro Plus - hallway ceiling $3,000.00 $ 83,361.20 $302,503.33 | $385,864.53
9/25/18 PPEL - Buchanan Cty Triasurer-prorata taxes $394.44 § 82,966.76 $302,503.33 | $385.470.09
10/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 82,966,76 | $ 98,318.63 $400,821.96 | $483,788.72
10/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 24,212.79 $107,179.55 $ 400,821 96 | $508,001.51
10/31/18 VPPEL - Interest $107,179.551 % 1,273.10 $402,095.06 | $509,274.61
10/12/18 PPEL - Crawford - topographic survey $3,979.46 $ 103,200.09 $402,095.06 | $505,295.15
10/12/18 VPPEL - MEP Engineers $103,200.09 $500.00 $401,595.06 | $504,795.15
10/12/18 PPEL - Kid's Corner - lease $5,000.00 $ 98,200.09 $401,595.06 | $499,795.15
10/12/18 PPEL - Halvorson Trane - HVAC repair $2,323.62 § 95,876.47 $401,595.06 | $497,471.53
10/12/18 PPEL - Cummins Sales & Service $6,840.52 $ 89,035.95 $401,595.06 | $490,631.01
10/12/18 VPPEL - School Bus Sales - new bus $ 89,035.95 $85,315.00 $316,28006 | $405,316.01
10/12/18 PPEL - Prairie Road Builders - seal coat $3,850.00 $§ 85,185.95 $316,280.06 | $401,466.01
10/12/18 PPEL - KW Electric - pipe for greenhouse $1,343.00 $ 83,842.95 $316,280.06 | $400,123.01
10/12/18 PPEL - Winthrop Bldg Supply - Sports Complex $5,805.40 $ 78,037.55 $316,280.06 | $394,317.61
11/12/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 78,037.55| % 3521025 $351,490.31 | $429,527.86
11/12/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 8,671.18 $ 86,708.73 $351,490.31 | $438,199.04
11/15/18 VPPEL - Boiler Replacement $ 86,708 73 $115,735.00 $235,755.31 | $322,464.04
11/15/18 PPEL - CF CSD - lease $1,863.27 $ 84,845.46 $235,755.31 | $320,600.77
11/15/18 PPEL - Sports Complex $2139 § 84,824.07 $235,755.31 | $320,579.38
11/30/18 VPPEL - Interest $ 84,82407|% 1,206.08 $236,961.39 | $321,785.46




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL YPPEL
DATE VENDOR NAME RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE TOTAL
12/14/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 8482407 | % 6,75597 $243,717.36 | $328,541.43
12/14/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 1,663.78 $ 86,487.85 $243,717.36 | $330,205.21
12/12/18 VPPEL - Boiler Replacement $ 86,487.85 $3,650.00 $240,067.36 | $326,555.21
12/12/18 PPEL - TekSupply - greenhouse $45,057.15 $ 41,430.70 $240,067.36 | $281,498.06
12/12/18 PPEL - Anderson Electric - press box $1,950.30 § 39,480.40 $ 240,067.36 | $279,547.76
12/12/18 PPEL - Menards - greenhouse $813.95 $ 38,666.45 $240,067.36 | $278,733.81
12/30/18 VPPEL - Interest $ 38666458 1,193.21 $241,260.57 | $279,927.02




East Buchanan Community Schools Mail - Fwd: Resignation https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?k=84c760c368&view=pt&sear...

™ B
|
GI ‘_’I I |} Jeannie Knudson <jknudson@east-buc.k12.ja.us>

by N l_-{[n'

Fwd: Resignation
1 message

Jeannie Knudson <jeanniemarieknudson@gmail.com> Fri, Dec 14, 2018 at 6:37 AM
To: jknudson@east-buc.k12.ia.us

-------—-- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jeannie Knudson <jeanniemarieknudson@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, 14 Dec 2018, 5:00 am

Subject: Resignation

To: <jeanniemarieknudson@gmail.com>

12/14/18

Please accept this letter as a formal notice of my resignation from the position of cook/kitchen assistant at East
Buchanan Community School District.

My last day of work will be Friday, December 21, 2018. Thank you for the opportunity.

Sincerely,
Jeannie Knudson

lofl 12/14/18, 10:06 AM



Resolution  Election Fiscal Year Ending
Date Date 6/30

9/14/1999  2001-2005

9/14/2004  2006-2010

3/15/2005  2006-2010

7/30/2008 5/9/2008  2011-2015
8/1/2013 9/10/2013  2016-2020

Current Resolution:

VPPEL RATE HISTORY

Time Period
7/1/01 to 6/30/05
Failed

7/1/05 to 6/30/10
7/1/10 to 6/30/15
7/1/15 to 6/30/20

Duration  Expires Rate
5 years 6/30/2005 $
$
5 years 6/30/2010 S
5 years 6/30/2015 $
5 years 6/30/2020 $

1.34
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.34

per assessed
valuation of

$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00

purchase lease value
value exceed exceed

$ 1,500.00 S 5,000.00
$ 1,500.00 -$ 5,000.00
$ 1,500.00 $ 5,000.00
S 500.00 $ 5,000.00
S 500.00 $ 5,000.00

“Shall the Board of Directors of the East Buchanan Community School District, in the County of Buchanan, State of lowa, be
authorized for a period of five (5) years to levy annually, as determined by the board, a voter-approved physical plant and
equipment property tax not to exceed $7.34 per One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) of the assessed valuation of the taxable property
within the school district commencing with the levy for collection in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, to be used for the
purchase and improvement of grounds; the construction of schoolhouses or building and opening roads to schoolhouses or
buildings; the purchase of buildings and the purchase, lease or lease-purchase of a single unit of equipment or technology system
exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in value; the payment of debts contracted for the erection or construction of
schoolhouses or buildings, not including interest on bonds; procuring or acquisition of libraries; repairing, remodeling,
reconstruction, improving, or expanding the schoolhouses or buildings and additions to existing schoolhouses; expenditures for
energy conservation; the rental of facilities under Chapter 28E; purchase of transportation equipment for transporting students;
Jease purchase option agreements for school buildings and equipment exceeding Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) in value per
single unit; or equipment purchases for recreational purposes?”



Physical Plant and Equipment Levy
Resolution of Election

Director introduced and caused to be read the Resolution
hereinafter set out and moved its adoption; seconded by Director ; after due
consideration thereof by the Board, the President put the question upon the adoption of said Resolution
and, the roll being called, the following Directors voted:

Aye:

Nay:

Whereupon the President declared said Resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board deems it necessary and desirable to provide additional funding for the
East Buchanan Community School District pursuant to the Physical Plant and Equipment Levy and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to take action to adopt a Resolution of Election directing an
election on the question of participating in the Physical Plant and Equipment Levy;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board:

Section 1: That the Board Secretary is hereby authorized to direct the County
Commissioner of Elections to submit the question of participation in the Physical Plant and Equipment
Levy ballot question to the qualified electors of the District on April 2, 2019 on the following
proposition:

“Shall the Board of Directors of the East Buchanan Community School District, in the County of Buchanan,
State of lowa, be authorized for a period of five (5) years to levy annually, as determined by the board, a
voter-approved physical plant and equipment property tax not to exceed 31.34 per One Thousand Dollars
($1,000) of the assessed valuation of the taxable property within the school district commencing with the
levy for collection in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, to be used for the purchase and improvement of
grounds; the construction of schoolhouses or building and opening roads to schoolhouses or buildings; the
purchase of buildings and the purchase, lease or lease-purchase of a single unit of equipment or technology
system exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in value; the payment of debts contracted for the erection or
construction of schoolhouses or buildings, not including interest on bonds; procuring or acquisition of
libraries; repairing, remodeling, reconstruction, improving, or expanding the schoolhouses or buildings and
additions to existing schoolhouses; expenditures for energy conservation; the rental of facilities under
Chapter 28E; purchase of transportation equipment for transporting students; lease purchase option
agreements for school buildings and equipment exceeding Five Thousand Dollars (85,000) in value per
single unit; or equipment purchases for recreational purposes?”

Section 2: That all resolutions or orders or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the
same are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Passed and approved

Board President
Attest:

Board Secretary



